FORTUNA UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
7:00 PM Open Session
Fortuna High School Library
379 Twelfth Street, Fortuna, CA 95540

Dedicated 1o a Tradition of

Educational Excellence,

Integrivy, and Community

Regular Board Meeting
August 13,2013
AGENDA

1.0 Opening Ceremony — Meeting of the Board in Public —7:00 PM
1.1 Call to Order
1.2 Pledge of Allegiance
1.3 Welcome by Board President: Ronan Collver
Vice President: Charlie Giannini
Clerk: Eldon Whitehead
Members: Anita Gage and Tom Chapman
1.4  District Employee Introductions

2.0 Approval of Agenda Order
3.0 Consent Agenda

The FUHSD Board of Trustees utilizes a consent calendar for items that require the approval of the Board, but are of routine
nature. They act upon these items in one vote. Any member may remove an item for additional questions. Board members
receive their agendas and back up materials five days in advance of our meetings. They have the opportunity to ask
questions, and to do research prior to our meeting. It is their intent to handle the routine items expeditiously so they have
time to address more serious issues.
3.1 Approval of Minutes — June 11, 2013
3.2 Approval of Financial Accounts

3.2.1 Student Body Accounts

3.2.2 District Accounts
33 Approve the Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints — Second Quarter

4.0 Deferred Consent Items

5.0 Student Reports — No Student Report submitted
5.1 FFA Report
5.2 ASB Reports
5.2.1 Academy of the Redwoods
5.2.2 East High
5.2.3 Fortuna High School

6.0 Special Presentation - None

7.0 Associations
7.1 Fortuna Union High School Teachers Association (FUHSTA)-—Report by Sara Dixon - No
Report Submitted
7.2 California School Employeces Association (CSEA) — ERV Chapter #317—Report by Ronda
Ambrosini — No Report Submitted






8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

13.0

14.0
15.0

16.0

17.0

Community — Comments from the Audience

Members of the public are entitled to speak on matters not on the agenda at this time. Please state your name and keep your
comments concise, brief, and limited to 3 minutes. The Brown Act restricts the Board from considering any item not
appearing on the posted agenda. Members of the public are entitled to speak on any item on the agenda either immediately
after the item is called by the Board President or during a Public Hearing on the subject matter opened by the Board
President. Each person is entitled to speak on any agenda item only once at any meeting, and the right to speak at the
appropriate time waives any further right to address the Board on that item at that meeting. Participation in debate on any
item before the Board shall be limited to members of the Board, although Board Members may ask members of the public for
additional information. Please state your name and keep your comments concise, brief, and limited to 3 minutes.

Correspondence
No Correspondence has been received.

Items for Report, Discussion, and Possible Action

10.1  Report, Discussion, and Possible Action to do the second reading and adopt Board Policy
5131.2 — Report by Glen Senestraro

10.2  Report, Discussion, and Possible Action to approve the 2013-2014 Consolidated Application —
Report by Corey Weber

10.3  Report, Discussion, and Possible Action to review and approve the Settlement and Mutual
Release Agreement with the Coastal Business Systems — Report by Glen Senestraro

Superintendent’s Report
11.1 Bond Update
11.2  New Hires — Asst. Principal, Records Sect., Cafeteria Asst., Computer Tech II

Budget Report
12.1  Cash Flow and Expense Report — Report by Corey Weber

School Reports

13.1  Academy of the Redwoods—Report by Danielle Carmesin

13.2  East High School-—Report by Brian Schoenfield — No Report Submitted
13.3 Fortuna High School/Operations—Report by Clint Duey

Technology Report — No Report Submitted

Board Reports and Requests
15.1  Board Reports
15.2  Requests for Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar

Dates of Future Meetings
September 10, 2013
October 8, 2013
November 12, 2013

Adjournment

In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Superintendent’s Office at
(707) 725-4461 or district@fuhsdistrict.org. Notification by Friday noon preceding the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure
accessibility to this meeting.

Written materials distributed to the FUHSD Board of Education within 72 hours of the Board meeting are available for public inspection immediately upon
distribution at the Superintendent’s Office 379 Twelfth Street, Fortuna, CA 95540.

NOTICE: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under Government code Section 6253.5, 6256, 6254.3, 6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.16, or 6254.22, which is
distributed to all or a majority of the members of the governing board by any person in connection with a matter subject to discussion or consideration at an open
regular meeting of the board is available for public inspection at the Superintendent’s office.







Board Agenda Backup

Item No. 3.1
Date: 13 August 2013
Item: Approve Board Meeting Minutes — June 11, 2013 Regular Board
Meeting
Overview: Board Minutes need to be reviewed and approved
Recommendation: Staff has reviewed and recommends the board approve the
minutes
Budget Considerations: N/A
Funding Source: N/A
Budgeted: N/A
Amount: N/A
Prepared by: Sarah Reback

Reviewed by: Glen Senestraro






Date:

Item:

Overview:

Recommendation:

Budget Considerations:

Funding Source:
Budgeted:
Amount:
Prepared by:

Reviewed by:

Board Agenda Backup

Item No: 3.2.2

08/07/2013

Accounts Payable Report

Payments include June expenses, as well as July expenses.
Expenses are higher than normal due to bond payments made in
June and July ($271,788.76). We have also incurred some current

year contract renewals.

Please approve the expenditures.

Jeannie Fulton

Corey Weber



FORTUNA UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR August 13, 2013 BOARD MEETING

Batch No. General Adult Ed. Cafeteria Deferred Bldg | Facilities Capital Batch total
Fund Fund Maint. Fund Fund Outlay Fund
Jun-13

106 26,320.80 32.24 26,353.04
107 2,870.28 731.13 3,601.41
108 13,734.95 116.01 13,850.96
109 33,391.53 1,449.33 34,840.86
110 20,031.84 10,964.11 30,995.95
111 6,270.97 1,421.62 7,692.59
112 43,464.41 43,464.41
113 . 3,890.57 3,890.57
114 378.75 378.75
115 3,942.61 3,942.61
116 67.11 67.11
117 22,000.00 22,000.00
0.00
191,078.26

Payroll Certificated ~Classified Total ‘

iHand Warrant 0.00 ‘

‘May - Supplemental 486.00 486.00

.June - Regular 368,874.69  169,936.83 538,811.52 ¢

0.00 0.00

Total Payroll $539,297.52 |

lTotal Payments Approved By Board Of Trustees $730,375.78 ]

President of The Board of Trustees CLERK OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

2013-2014 Aug 8/7/2013



Fortuna Union High School
Revolving Fund Reimbursement for the Month of April 2013

Check Budget Account Recipient Description Amount

5273 01-0000-0-1193-8210-5531-000-0000 McClellan Mtn Spring Water Bottled Water Service S 28.75

5274 Void

5275 01-0000-0-0000-7200-5800-000-0000 Bank of America Kim Price Settlement-Cashier's $ 135.00

5276 01-0000-0-1193-8210-5531-000-0000  McClellan Mtn Spring Water Bottled Water Service $ 2875

5277 01-0000-0-1193-8210-5531-000-0000  McClellan Mtn Spring Water Bottled Water Service S 2875
Total S 221.25

C b8
Gley m@x@@ Superint :am?

Jeannie _un_d%? A/P tech




DISTRICT: 17 BOARD PAYMENT REPORT OPTION ENTRY

Board Meeting Date (MM/DD/CCYY): 08/13/2013
From Batch Number: 0106
To Batch Number: 0117

Select Batch Type: 1 1 = All Batch Types
2 = 'A' Batch Only
3 = Non-'A' Batch Only
Sort By: 1 1 = Vendor Name, 2 = Reference #
Include Address: N 'Y'=yes, 'N'=no
Print Description: 2 1 = PO, 2 = Board, 3 = Both
Spacing: S S = single, D = Double
Batch Page Break: N 'Y'=yes, 'N'=no

SELECT (ENTER 'Y') TRANSACTION TYPES TO BE REPORTED

All Transaction Type:Y Invoice Details: N

OR
Purchase Orders: P.O. Details:
Pay Vouchers: P.V. Details:
Travel Claims: T.C. Details:
Liability Claims: Lib. Details:
Credit Memos: C.M. Details:

Payable Claim Liabilities: PCL. Details:

2 2 2 2 2z 2 2
Z =z =z 2z 2z 2z Z

Miscellaneous Vendors: M.V. Details:



FORTUNA UNION HIGH PAGE: 1

BOARD OF TRUSTEES PAYMENT REPORT

Board of Trustees Meeting .... 08/13/2013

REF .
NUMBER VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

BATCH: 0106

PO-131146 BROWN, HEATHER EH-Backpack $20.56

*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $20.56
P0O-130762 CONTINENTAL ATHLETIC SUPPLY Reconditioning of Footbal $6,550.35

** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $6,550.35
PO-131133 CR CATERING SERVICES AR-Catering Services $193.05
PO-131133 CR CATERING SERVICES AR-Catering Services $128.70
PO-131133 CR CATERING SERVICES AR-Catering Services $160.88
PO-131133 CR CATERING SERVICES AR-Catering Services $120.08

*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $602.71
PO-130055 EEL RIVER DISPOSAL CO INC Garbage Service $152.40
PO-130055 EEL RIVER DISPOSAL CO INC Garbage Service $1,567.80

** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $1,720.20
PO-131142 EEL VALLEY APPLIANCE INC Fridge Parts $32.24

** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $32.24
PO-131145 FORTUNA FEED & FARM SUPPLY AG-Garden Supplies $135.73

** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $135.73
PV-130098 FULTON, JEANNIE MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $118.65

*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $118.65
PO-130027 HORIZON BUSINESS PRODUCTS Office Suplies for Busine $20.29
PO-130028 HORIZON BUSINESS PRODUCTS Office Supplies for Super $70.89
PO-130135 HORIZON BUSINESS PRODUCTS Office Supplies for FHS $21.91
P0O-130135 HORIZON BUSINESS PRODUCTS Office Supplies for FHS $58.71
PO-130135 HORIZON BUSINESS PRODUCTS Office Supplies for FHS $226.56
PO-130135 HORIZON BUSINESS PRODUCTS Office Supplies for FHS $46.21
PO-130135 HORIZON BUSINESS PRODUCTS Office Supplies for FHS $7.36
PO-130168 HORIZON BUSINESS PRODUCTS Supplies $27.25
PO-130172 HORIZON BUSINESS PRODUCTS Classroom Supplies $12.13
PO-130173 HORIZON BUSINESS PRODUCTS Classroom Supplies $18.01
PO-130185 HORIZON BUSINESS PRODUCTS Classroom Supplies $46.78
PO-130185 HORIZON BUSINESS PRODUCTS Classroom Supplies $39.81
PO-130973 HORIZON BUSINESS PRODUCTS Class Supplies $26.92
PO-130973 HORIZON BUSINESS PRODUCTS Class Supplies $165.30
PO-131013 HORIZON BUSINESS PRODUCTS AR-Ro1ll of Tickets $9.66
PO-131054 HORIZON BUSINESS PRODUCTS EH-White Board $159.09
PO-131061 HORIZON BUSINESS PRODUCTS EH-Office Supplies $205.55
PO-131143 HORIZON BUSINESS PRODUCTS Classroom Supplies $781.55

*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $1,943.98



FORTUNA UNION HIGH PAGE: 2
BOARD OF TRUSTEES PAYMENT REPORT

Board of Trustees Meeting .... 08/13/2013

NUMBER VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION

BATCH: 0106

PO-131100 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN PUBLISHING C Special Ed - Testing $137.76
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $137.76
PO-131056 LERQOY, SUSAN EH-Awards $324.89
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $324.89
PO-131126 MENDEZ, JONATHON WIA-Student Services $82.07
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $82.07
P0O-131147 PACIFIC OUTFITTERS EH-Binoculars $750.14
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $750.14
PO-131138 PITTMAN, TABITHA WIA-Networking Expense $28.92
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $28.92
PO-131105 REDWOOD ELECTRONICS Security Camera Parts $48.71
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $48.71
PO-130029 SONOMA CO. OFFICE OF ED. Legal Services $2,534.50
PO-130029 SONOMA CO. OFFICE OF ED. Legal Services $999.00
PO-131141 SONOMA CO. OFFICE OF ED. Legal Services $3,052.50
PO-131141 SONOMA CO. OFFICE OF ED. Legal Services $1,998.00
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $8,584.00
PV-130096 STOFFERS, ABBY $54.00
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $54.00
PO-130004 US BANCORP EQUIPMENT FINANCE Copier Finance $4,574.38
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $4,574.38
PO-131140 US BANK / CAL CARD Movie Tickets $643.75
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $643.75
*%%% BATCH TOTAL AMOUNT: $26,353.04
BATCH: 0107
PV-130099 BYRD, ASHLEE REIMBURSEMENT FOR MILEAGE $213.57
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $213.57
PO-130048 CASH & CARRY SMART Cafeteria Food/Supplies $113.02
PO-130048 CASH & CARRY SMART Cafeteria Food/Supplies $522.86
PO-130048 CASH & CARRY SMART Cafeteria Food/Supplies $5.56
PO-130048 CASH & CARRY SMART Cafeteria Food/Supplies $6.69
PO-130048 CASH & CARRY SMART Cafeteria Food/Supplies $15.58
PO-130048 CASH & CARRY SMART Cafeteria Food/Supplies $22.00

** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $685.71



FORTUNA UNION HIGH PAGE: 3
BOARD OF TRUSTEES PAYMENT REPORT

Board of Trustees Meeting .... 08/13/2013
REF.
NUMBER VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
BATCH: 0107
PO-130042 LETTERMAN, TINA Food / Supplies Reimburse $45.42
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $45.42
PO-130866 US BANK / CAL CARD Board Member Travel $370.00
PO-130873 US BANK / CAL CARD Professional Development $217.00
PO-131005 US BANK / CAL CARD WIA-Travel Expense $430.98
PO-131007 US BANK / CAL CARD Science Supplies $143.45
PO-131029 US BANK / CAL CARD WIA-Office Phone $182.74
PO-131030 US BANK / CAL CARD Programmable Sign Parts $295.12
PO-131043 US BANK / CAL CARD IS-Keyboard $48.36
PO-131058 US BANK / CAL CARD EH - Grad Wall Plaques $816.00
PO-131058 US BANK / CAL CARD EH - Grad Wall Plaques $24.00
PO-131070 US BANK / CAL CARD Workshop Refreshments $42.88
PO-131087 US BANK / CAL CARD Office Supplies $71.15
*%* TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $2,641.68
PO-130024 VERIZON District Cell Phones $15.03
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $15.03
**x* BATCH TOTAL AMOUNT: $3,601.41
BATCH: 0108
PO-131157 A-1 RADIATOR & BATTERY Battery $119.93
*%* TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $119.93
PO-131153 BAY WEST SUPPLY Custodial Supplies $174.04
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $174.04
PO-131150 BONES, HENRY WIA-Student Services $38.95
*%* TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $38.95
PO-130022 CITY OF FORTUNA Utilities $3,165.58
PO-130022 CITY OF FORTUNA Utilities $82.09
PO-130022 CITY OF FORTUNA Utilities $82.85
PO-130022 CITY OF FORTUNA Utilities $2,494.11
PO-130022 CITY OF FORTUNA Utilities $540.76
PO-130022 CITY OF FORTUNA Utilities $273.36
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $6,638.75
PO-131173 DAVID PIERCE ARCHITECT Architectural Services $364.36

*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $364.36



FORTUNA UNION HIGH

BCARD OF TRUSTEES PAYMENT REPORT

Board of Trustees Meeting

08/13/2013

PAGE: 4

REF.
NUMBER VENDOR NAME

BATCH: 0108

DESCRIPTION

PO-131017 EUREKA NAPA Bus Parts
PO-131017 EUREKA NAPA Bus Parts
PO-131017 EUREKA NAPA Bus Parts
PO-131098 EUREKA NAPA Bus Supplies
P0O-131098 EUREKA NAPA Bus Supplies
PO-131098 EUREKA NAPA Bus Supplies
P0O-131098 EUREKA NAPA Bus Supplies
PO-131098 EUREKA NAPA Bus Supplies

PO-131163 FERGUSON

PO-131094 FORBUSCO
PO-131129 FORBUSCO
PO-131144 FORBUSCO
PO-131156 FORBUSCO
PO-131156 FORBUSCO
PO-131156 FORBUSCO
PO-131156 FCRBUSCO
PO-131167 FORBUSCO

PO-131071 FORTUNA ACE HARDWARE

*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

ENTERPRISES Stock Maintenance

*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

LUMBER (INC) AG-Project Expenses
LUMBER (INC) AG-Student Project Suppli
LUMBER (INC) AG-Garden Supplies
LUMBER (INC) Bleacher Repair

LUMBER (INC) Bleacher Repair

LUMBER (INC) Bleacher Repair

LUMBER (INC) Bleacher Repair

LUMBER (INC) Project Supplies

** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

AG-Farm Supplies

PO-131092 FORTUNA ACE HARDWARE Field Paint
PO-131099 FORTUNA ACE HARDWARE Air Freshener - Bus
PO-131103 FORTUNA ACE HARDWARE Supplies-Grounds
P0O-131103 FORTUNA ACE HARDWARE Supplies-Grounds
PO-131104 FORTUNA ACE HARDWARE Supplies

PO-131104 FORTUNA ACE HARDWARE Supplies

PO-131115 FORTUNA ACE HARDWARE
PO-131130 FORTUNA ACE HARDWARE
PO-131130 FORTUNA ACE HARDWARE
PO-131165 FORTUNA ACE HARDWARE Supplies for Maintenance
PC-131165 FORTUNA ACE HARDWARE Supplies for Maintenance
PO-131165 FORTUNA ACE HARDWARE Supplies for Maintenance
PO-131166 FORTUNA ACE HARDWARE
PO-131166 FORTUNA ACE HARDWARE
PO-131166 FORTUNA ACE HARDWARE

AG-Bolts for Projects
AG-Garden Supplies
AG-Garden Supplies

Grounds Supplies
Grounds Supplies
Grounds Supplies
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

PO-130969 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Bus Parts
PO-130969 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Bus Parts
PO-130969 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Bus Parts
PO-130969 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Bus Parts
PO-130969 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Bus Parts
PO-130969 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Bus Parts

$50.
$75.
$160.
$99.
$60.
$19.
$36.
$5.

$508.

$218.
$218.

$45.
$39.
$45.
$58.
$194.
$366.
$129.
$16.
$779.

$181.
$40.
$4.
$89.
$101.
$4.
$16.
$21.
.34

$19

$7.
$70.
$39.
$22.
$439.
$30.
$54.
$750.

$119.
$7.
$27.
$7.
$15.
$133.

48
75
21
84
98
46
24
73
69

94
94

717
40
64
13-
48
56
25
56
53

10
07
16

34
30
16

72
46
74
01
28
30
79
91

35-
00
91
84
52
03



FORTUNA UNION HIGH PAGE: 5

BOARD OF TRUSTEES PAYMENT REPORT

Board of Trustees Meeting .... 08/13/2013

REF.
NUMBER VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

BATCH: 0108

PO-131018 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Bus Parts $37.25
PO-131018 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Bus Parts $25.19
PO-131018 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Bus Parts $406.10
PO-131018 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Bus Parts $33.69
PO-131018 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Bus Parts $27.66
PO-131018 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Bus Parts $22.56
PO-131018 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Bus Parts $6.50
PO-131018 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Bus Parts $119.37-
PO-131018 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Bus Parts $39.21
PO-131018 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Bus Parts $39.21-
PO-131018 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Bus Parts $4.05
PO-131110 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Small Tools/Supplies $26.62
PO-131110 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Small Tools/Supplies $51.16
PO-131110 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Small Tools/Supplies $13.32
PO-131110 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Small Tools/Supplies $6.76
PO-131159 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Fleet Parts $30.69
P0-131159 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Fleet Parts $54.43
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $698.56
PO-131154 FUHS STUDENT BODY ACCOUNT SFO Bank Fees $34.14
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $34.14
PO-131151 FULTON, JEANNIE Air Freshener $35.05
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $35.05
PO-131164 LES SCHWAB Tires $1,191.75
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $1,191.75
PO-131169 LOPEZ, ALESSANDRA WIA-Student Services $21.64
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $21.64
P0O-130052 MISSION LINEN Cafeteria-Laundry Service $116.01
PO-130083 MISSION LINEN Laundry Services $74.05
PO-130083 MISSION LINEN Laundry Services $74.05
PO-130083 MISSION LINEN Laundry Services $74.05
PO-130083 MISSION LINEN Laundry Services $74.05
PO-130083 MISSION LINEN Laundry Services $74.05
P0O-130083 MISSION LINEN Laundry Services $3.08
*%* TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $489.34
PO-131160 NILSEN CO Grounds Supplies $182.14

*%x TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $182.14



FORTUNA UNION HIGH PAGE: 6
BOARD OF TRUSTEES PAYMENT REPORT

Board of Trustees Meeting .... 08/13/2013

REF.
NUMBER  VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

BATCH: 0108

PO-130023 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC Electrical Utilities $612.32
PO-130023 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC Electrical Utilities $209.07
PO-130023 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC Electrical Utilities $17.97
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $839.36
PO-130697 PIERSON BLDG CENTER Open Purchase Order $98.55
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $98.55
PO-131025 SPORT & CYCLE EH-Outdoor Basketballs $111.71
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $111.71
PO-131137 STAPLES WIA-Office Supplies $236.58
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $236.58
PO-131136 THRIFTY SUPPLY CO Supplies $25.33
PO-131136 THRIFTY SUPPLY CO Supplies $67.98
PO-131171 THRIFTY SUPPLY CO Irrigation Parts $224.73
*%* TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $318.04
*%x% BATCH TOTAL AMOUNT: $13,850.96

BATCH: 0109

PO-131177 A VACUUM CLEANER HOSPITAL Vacuum Cleaner Parts $45.15

*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $45.15
PO-130097 BUSWEST Bus Parts $190.75
P0O-130097 BUSWEST Bus Parts $41.16
P0O-130097 BUSWEST Bus Parts $1239.79

** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $361.70
P0O-131162 CAMPTON ELECTRIC Stock Supplies $378.65
PO-131175 CAMPTON ELECTRIC Electrical Supplies $365.01

*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $743.66
PV-130104 CLARK, R.K. BUS DRIVER MEAL REIMBURSE $85.00

** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $85.00
PO-131183 CRYSTAL CREAMERY Food for Cafeteria $87.57
PO-131183 CRYSTAL CREAMERY Food for Cafeteria $221.39
PO-131183 CRYSTAL CREAMERY Food for Cafeteria $87.57
PO-131183 CRYSTAL CREAMERY Food for Cafeteria $204.88
PO-131183 CRYSTAL CREAMERY Food for Cafeteria $87.57
PO-131183 CRYSTAL CREAMERY Food for Cafeteria $210.09
PO-131183 CRYSTAL CREAMERY Food for Cafeteria $65.91
PO-131183 CRYSTAL CREAMERY Food for Cafeteria $145.00
PO-131183 CRYSTAL CREAMERY Food for Cafeteria $131.36

** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $1,241.34



FORTUNA UNION HIGH PAGE: 7

BOARD OF TRUSTEES PAYMENT REPORT

Board of Trustees Meeting .... 08/13/2013

REF.
NUMBER VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

BATCH: 0109

PO-130545 DEPT OF JUSTICE Fingerprinting $49.00
*%* TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $49.00
PO-130055 EEL RIVER DISPOSAL CO INC Garbage Service $155.00
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $155.00
PV-130101 FENWICK, DEBRA BUS DRIVER MEAL REIMBURSE $186.00
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $186.00
PO-131161 FERNBRIDGE TRACTOR & EQUIP Grounds Supplies $134.94
PO-131180 FERNBRIDGE TRACTOR & EQUIP Mower Parts $80.99
*%* TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $215.93
PO-131185 FORTUNA FEED & FARM SUPPLY AG-Garden Supplies $18.37
PO-131185 FORTUNA FEED & FARM SUPPLY AG-Garden Supplies $43.53
*%* TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $61.90
PO-131182 GEORGE'S GLASS INC. Rock Chip Repair $59.00
*%* TQOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $59.00
PO-130094 HUMBOLDT TERMITE & PEST INC Pest Control $255.00
*% TQOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $255.00
PO-131181 HUMMEL TIRE & WHEEL INC Tires $195.90
PO-131181 HUMMEL TIRE & WHEEL INC Tires $15.00
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $210.90
PO-130023 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC Electrical Utilities $6,297.68
PO-130023 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC Electrical Utilities $6,731.80
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $13,029.48
PO-131059 PRESIDENT'S EDUCATION AWARDS EH-Pres Challenge Awards $12.95
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $12.95
PO-131178 REDWOOD EMPIRE GOLF AND Landscaping Supplies $210.00
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $210.00
PO-130018 RENNER PETROLEUM Fuel for Transportation $161.79
PO-130018 RENNER PETROLEUM Fuel for Transportation $6,890.10
PO-130018 RENNER PETROLEUM Fuel for Transportation $2,083.41
PO-130018 RENNER PETROLEUM Fuel for Transportation $129.25
P0O-130018 RENNER PETROLEUM Fuel for Transportation $172.41
PO-130020 RENNER PETROLEUM Fuel for Maintenance $103.31
PO-130021 RENNER PETROLEUM Fuel for District Admin $139.92
PO-130217 RENNER PETROLEUM AG-Fuel $755.11
PO-130947 RENNER PETROLEUM WIA-Student Services $200.00

PO-131001 RENNER PETROLEUM WIA-Student Services $75.00



FORTUNA UNION HIGH PAGE: 8
BOARD COF TRUSTEES PAYMENT REPORT

Board of Trustees Meeting .... 08/13/2013
REF.

NUMBER VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

BATCH: 0109
PO-131027 RENNER PETROLEUM WIA-Student Services $75.00
PO-131049 RENNER PETROLEUM WIA-Student Services $75.00
PO-131114 RENNER PETROLEUM WIA-Student Services $200.00
PO-131125 RENNER PETROLEUM WIA-Student Services $50.00
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $11,120.30
PO-130049 SAFEWAY STORES INC Cafeteria Food/Supplies $39.98
PO-130049 SAFEWAY STORES INC Cafeteria Food/Supplies $56.81
PO-130049 SAFEWAY STORES INC Cafeteria Food/Supplies $30.80
PO-130049 SAFEWAY STORES INC Cafeteria Food/Supplies $25.97
PO-130049 SAFEWAY STORES INC Cafeteria Food/Supplies $29.48
PO-130049 SAFEWAY STORES INC Cafeteria Food/Supplies $24.95
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $207.99
PO-131186 SCOTTY'S CUTTERS EDGE Forestry Class Rototiller $397.74
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $397.74
PV-120102 SMITH, KATHY BUS DRIVER MEAL REIMBURSE $70.00
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $70.00
PO-130006 SPURR Utilities $6,038.09
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $6,038.09
PV-130100 STOFFERS, ABBY BUS DRIVER MEAL REIMBURSE $18.00
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $18.00
PV-130103 STONE, CAROL BUS DRIVER MEAL REIMBURSE $9.00
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $9.00
PO-131172 WYCKOFF'S PLUMBING Plumbing Supplies $21.18
PO- 131184 WYCKOFF'S PLUMBING AG-Irrigation Parts $36.55
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $57.73
**%% BATCH TOTAL AMOUNT: $34,840.86

BATCH: 0110
PO-131200 ACSA'S FOUNDATION ACSA Dues $816.00
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $816.00
PO-130114 ADVANCED SECURITY SYSTEMS Security $39.00
PO-130114 ADVANCED SECURITY SYSTEMS Security $930.99

*%* TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $969.99



FORTUNA UNION HIGH PAGE: 9

BOARD OF TRUSTEES PAYMENT REPORT

Board of Trustees Meeting .... 08/13/2013

REF.
NUMBER VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

PO-130142 AT&T Phone Services $5.69
PO-130142 AT&T Phone Services $5.69
PO-130142 AT&T Phone Services $6.10
PO-130142 AT&T Phone Services $5.12
PO-130142 AT&T Phone Services $7.43
PO-130142 AT&T Phone Services $10.48
PO-130142 AT&T Phone Services $130.72
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $171.23

PO-130557 COAST COUNTIES TRUCK & EQUIP Bus Parts $24.77
PO-130557 COAST COUNTIES TRUCK & EQUIP Bus Parts $1,285.18
PO-130557 COAST COUNTIES TRUCK & EQUIP Bus Parts $307.77
PO-130557 COAST COUNTIES TRUCK & EQUIP Bus Parts $75.21
PO-130557 COAST COUNTIES TRUCK & EQUIP Bus Parts $41.90
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $1,734.83

P0O-130351 COLLEGE OF THE REDWOODS AR-Concurrent Enrollment $14,173.00
*%* TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $14,173.00

PC-131201 CR CATERING SERVICES AR-Catering Services $112.61
*%* TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $112.61

PO-131202 CUMMINS WEST INC. Bus Parts $12.86
PO-131202 CUMMINS WEST INC. Bus Parts $81.60
PO-131202 CUMMINS WEST INC. Bus Parts $8.76
*%* TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $103.22

PO-131196 DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICE Administrative Hearings $172.00
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $172.00

PO-130521 EDUCATIONAL TESTING SERVICE Testing Materials ' $474.00
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $474 .00

PO-131048 EUREKA HUMB FIRE EXT INC AG-Welding Supplies $58.82
PO-131203 EUREKA HUMB FIRE EXT INC Welding/Fire Extinguisher $187.91
PO-131203 EUREKA HUMB FIRE EXT INC Welding/Fire Extinguisher $158.91
*%* TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $405.64

PO-130562 FHEG COLLEGE OF THE REDWOODS AR Textbooks $128.28
PO-130562 FHEG COLLEGE OF THE REDWOODS AR Textbooks $135.31
PO-130562 FHEG COLLEGE OF THE REDWOODS AR Textbooks $27.06
PO-130562 FHEG COLLEGE OF THE REDWOODS AR Textbooks $148.57
PO-131096 FHEG COLLEGE OF THE REDWOODS AR-Cap/Gown/Tassel Pkg $35.72
PO-131096 FHEG COLLEGE OF THE REDWOODS AR-Cap/Gown/Tassel Pkg $35.72
$35.72

PO-131096 FHEG COLLEGE OF THE REDWOODS AR-Cap/Gown/Tassel Pkg
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $546.38



REF.
NUMBER

BATCH :

FORTUNA UNION HIGH
BOARD OF TRUSTEES PAYMENT REPORT

Board of Trustees Meeting

VENDOR NAME

0110

PO-131195 FORTUNA IRON CORP.

PO-131204

PO-131204 MENDEZ,

PV-130105

PO-130044
PO-130044
P0O-130044
PO-130044
PO-130044
PO-130044
PO-130044
PO-130044
PO-130044
PO-130044

PO-131192
PO-131192
P0O-131192
PO-131192

BATCH :

PO-131072
PO-131074
PO-131108
P0O-131132
PO-131168

PO-131205
PO-131205

MENDEZ,

JONATHON
JONATHON

ROBISON, LORETTA Y.

SYSCO
SYSCO
SYSCO
SYSCO
SYSCO
SYSCO
SYSCO
SYSCO
§YSCO
SYSCO

TOWN &
TOWN &
TOWN &
TOWN &

0111

AMAZON
AMAZON
AMAZON
AMAZON
AMAZON

FOODS
FOODS
FOODS
FOODS
FOODS
FOODS
FOODS
FOODS
FOODS
FOODS

COUNTRY REFRIGERATION
COUNTRY REFRIGERATION
COUNTRY REFRIGERATION
COUNTRY REFRIGERATION

. COM
. CoM
.COM
.CoM
.COM

CHATFIELD, STACY

CHATFIELD, STACY

08/13/2013

Bleacher Repair
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

WIA-Student Services
WIA-Student Services
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

STUDENT TRANSPORTATION
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

Food/Supplies for Cafeter

Food/Supplies for Cafeter

Food/Supplies for Cafeter

Food/Supplies for Cafeter

Food/Supplies for Cafeter

Food/Supplies for Cafeter

Food/Supplies for Cafeter

Food/Supplies for Cafeter

Food/Supplies for Cafeter

Food/Supplies for Cafeter

** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

Refridgeration Repairs
Refridgeration Repairs
Refridgeration Repairs
Refridgeration Repairs

*%* TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

*%%% BATCH TOTAL AMOUNT:

IS-Laptop Power Cord
Keyboards

Phone Accessories
Replacement Phones
Wireless Headset

%% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

Senior Picnic Expense
Senior Picnic Expense
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

PAGE:

$31.
$31.

$90.
$87.
$177.

$144
$144

$1,665

$1,543.
$1,725.

$56

$2,680.
$2,032.
$123.
$313.
$85.
$448.
$10,561.

$120.
$144.

$19.
$119.
$402.

$30,995.

$21.
$71.
$65.
$214.
$278.
$652.

$4.
$23.
$27.

10

28
28

00
05
05

.64
.64

.62
92
54
.40-
04
72
15
19
14
40
32

00
00
35
44
79

33
70
50
64
94
11

57
34
91



FORTUNA UNION HIGH PAGE: 11
BOARD OF TRUSTEES PAYMENT REPORT

Board of Trustees Meeting .... 08/13/2013

REF.
NUMBER VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

BATCH: 0111

PO-130045 COCA COLA BOTTLING Cafeteria Beverages $484.20
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $484.20
PO-131211 CRYSTAL CREAMERY Food for Cafeteria $68.77
PO-131211 CRYSTAL CREAMERY Food for Cafeteria $177.64
PO-131211 CRYSTAL CREAMERY Food for Cafeteria $90.59
PO-131211 CRYSTAL CREAMERY Food for Cafeteria $188.82
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $525.82
PO-131210 DAN COLLINGS TREE SERVICE Tree Removal $1,500.00
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $1,500.00
PO-131134 DELL MARKETING L.P. WIA-Computer $1,150.15
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $1,150.15
PO-130047 FOSTER DAIRY FARMS Cafeteria-Milk Products $87.57
PO-130047 FOSTER DAIRY FARMS Cafeteria-Milk Products $221.39
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $308.96
PV-130106 FULTON, JEANNIE MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $46 .33
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $46.33
PO-131208 HUMBOLDT TRANSIT AUTHORITY Bus Passes $275.00
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $275.00
PO-131055 JOSTENS INC. EH-Dipolomas $9.40
PO-131055 JOSTENS INC. EH-Dipolomas $799.94
PO-131055 JOSTENS INC. EH-Dipolomas $194.63
PO-131055 JOSTENS INC. EH-Dipolomas $163.20
PO-131055 JOSTENS INC. EH-Dipolomas $13.92
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $1,181.09
PO-131212 MISSION LINEN Cafeteria-Laundry Service $59.79
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $59.79
PO-131213 PITTMAN, TABITHA WIA-Student Services $49.45
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $49.45
P0-131209 RAY MORGAN COMPANY Copier Supplies $136.57
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $136.57
PO-130049 SAFEWAY STORES INC Cafeteria Food/Supplies $20.93
PO-130049 SAFEWAY STORES INC cafeteria Food/Supplies $21.92
PO-131062 SAFEWAY STORES INC EH-Food for Senior Lunche $45.49
PO-131062 SAFEWAY STORES INC EH-Food for Senior Lunche $706.87

*%* TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $795.21



FORTUNA UNION HIGH PAGE: 12
BOARD OF TRUSTEES PAYMENT REPORT

Board of Trustees Meeting .... 08/13/2013

REF.
NUMBER VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

BATCH: 0111

PO-131152 SCHMIDBAUER LUMBER Supplies for Raised Beds $500.00
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $500.00
**%% BATCH TOTAL AMOUNT: $7,692.59

BATCH: 0112

PO-130847 BCA ARCHITECTS EH New Bulilding -Enginee $4,677.30
PO-130848 BCA ARCHITECTS EH New Building - Archite $21,450.00
PO-130848 BCA ARCHITECTS EH New Building - Archite $2,145.00
PO-130849 BCA ARCHITECTS FUHS Modernization - Arch $12,600.00
PO-130849 BCA ARCHITECTS FUHS Modernization - Arch $1,260.00
PO-130850 BCA ARCHITECTS FUHS Modernizaion - Engin $1,332.11

*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $43,464.41

*%%% BATCH TOTAL AMOUNT: $43,464 .41

BATCH: 0113

PO-131174 BERKLEE COLLEGE OF MUSIC Berklee School of Music $1,574.00 o
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $1,574.00
PO-130055 EEL RIVER DISPOSAL CO INC Garbage Service $81.50
PO-130055 EEL RIVER DISPOSAL CO INC Garbage Service $152.40
PO-130055 EEL RIVER DISPOSAL CO INC Garbage Service $1,702.80
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $1,936.70
PO-131217 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS Fleet Parts $6.32
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $6.32
PO-131127 MCCLIMON, SARAH Toner $167.88
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $167.88
PO-131189 SLATER, JULIE Training $200.00
**% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $200.00
PO-131218 WYCKOFF'S PLUMBING AG-Plumbing $60.12-
PO-131218 WYCKOFF'S PLUMBING . AG-Plumbing $65.79
#* TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $5.67

*%%* BATCH TOTAL AMOUNT: $3,890.57



FORTUNA UNION HIGH PAGE: 13
BOARD OF TRUSTEES PAYMENT REPORT

Board of Trustees Meeting .... 08/13/2013

REF.
NUMBER VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

BATCH: 0114

PV-130107 F.U.H.S. 17, REVOLVING FUND FHS 17 REMIB REVOLVING FU $378.75
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $378.75
%% %% BATCH TOTAL AMOUNT: $378.75

BATCH: 0115

PO-131237 BONES, HENRY WIA-Student Services $250.00
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $250.00
PO-131238 BONES, JENNIFER WIA-Student Services $250.00
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $250.00
PC-131236 BONES, RICHARD WIA-Student Services $250.00
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $250.00
PO-131139 CAMPTON ELECTRIC Floodlights $1,430.98
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $1,430.98
PO-121221 FORTUNA IRON CORP. AG-Project Materials $42.84
*#* TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $42.84
PO-131234 JOHNSON, DENNIS WIA-Student Services $175.00
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $175.00
PV-130108 KEENAN/MET LIFE KEENAN/METLIFE $685.89
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $685.89
PO-131239 LEITERMAN, PATRICK WIA-Student Services $250.00
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $250.00
PO-131240 LOPEZ, LACI WIA-Student Services $100.00
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $100.00
PO-131235 MENDEZ, JONATHAN WIA-Student Services $250.00
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $250.00
PO-131241 MORENO-SILVA, KARLA WIA-Student Services $100.00
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $100.00
PO-131219 PITTMAN, TABITHA WIA-Workshop Refreshments $47.40
PO-131219 PITTMAN, TABITHA WIA-Workshop Refreshments $16.99

*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $64.39



FORTUNA UNION HIGH PAGE: 14
BOARD OF TRUSTEES PAYMENT REPORT

Board of Trustees Meeting .... 08/13/2013

REF.
NUMBER VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

BATCH: 0115

PO-131242 PURCHASE POWER Postage $93.51
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $93.51
*%%* BATCH TOTAL AMOUNT: $3,942.61
BATCH: 0116
PO-131232 PITTMAN, TABITHA WIA-Workshop Refreshments $7.76
PO-131232 PITTMAN, TABRITHA WIA-Workshop Refreshments $59.35
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $67.11
*%%% BATCH TOTAL AMOUNT: $67.11
BATCH: 0117
PO-130961 SHN CONSULTING ENGINEERS Geotechnical Engineering $2,000.00 :
PO-130962 SHN CONSULTING ENGINEERS Surveyor Services $5,000.00 Yoo
PO-130962 SHN CONSULTING ENGINEERS Surveyor Services $15,000.00
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $22,000.00
**%% BATCH TOTAL AMOUNT: $22,000.00
TOTAL NUMBER OF PAYMENTS: 122 *%*% GRAND TOTAL AMOUNT: $191,078.29

The above Payable transactions have been issued in accordance with
the District's policies and procedures. It is recommended that the

Board of Trustees approve them.

Authorized Agent



DISTRICT: 17 BOARD PAYMENT REPORT OPTION ENTRY

Board Meeting Date (MM/DD/CCYY): 08/13/2013

From Batch Number: 0001 et EY

To Batch Number: 0012
Select Batch Type: 1 = All Batch Types
= 'A' Batch Only

1
2
3 = Non-'A' Batch Only
1

Sort By: 1 = Vendor Name, 2 = Reference #
Include Address: N ‘Y'=yes, 'N'=no
Print Description: 2 1 = PO, 2 = Board, 3 = Both
Spacing: S S = Single, D = Double
Batch Page Break: N 'Y'=yes, 'N'=no

SELECT (ENTER 'Y') TRANSACTION TYPES TO BE REPORTED

All Transaction Type:Y Invoice Details: N

OR
Purchase Orders: P.O. Details:
Pay Vouchers: P.V. Details:
Travel Claims: T.C. Details:
Liability Claims: Lib. Details:
Credit Memos: C.M. Details:

Payable Claim Liabilities: PCL. Details:

Z =z =z 2 2z =z 2z
2 z 2z =z z 2z 2

Miscellaneous Vendors: M.V. Details:



FORTUNA UNION HIGH PAGE: 1
BOARD OF TRUSTEES PAYMENT REPORT

Board of Trustees Meeting .... 08/13/2013
REF .
NUMBER VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
BATCH: 0001

CL-130048 ASAP LOCK & KEY BUS KEYS $26.88
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $26.88

CL-130010 COAST COUNTIES TRUCK & EQUIP BUS PARTS $78.37
CL-130038 COAST COUNTIES TRUCK & EQUIP BUS PARTS $101.81
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $180.18

CL-130070 COURTSPORTS INC ROUTINE MAINTENANCE $5,600.00
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $5,600.00

CL-130026 EUREKA OVERHEAD DOOR CO. INC. BUS GARAGE DOOR $1,514.00
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $1,514.00

CL-130062 GEORGE'S GLASS INC. BUS WINDOW $175.00
CL-130063 GEORGE'S GLASS INC. BUS WINDOW $26.88
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $201.88

CL-130023 GREENWAY PARTNERS WIA-STUDENT CONFERENCE $2,175.00
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $2,175.00

CL-130064 LES SCHWAB TIRE SERVICES $95.00
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $95.00

CL-130036 MISSION LINEN LAUNDRY SERVICES $74.05
CL-130058 MISSION LINEN LAUNDRY SERVICES $74.05
CL-130071 MISSION LINEN LAUNDRY SERVICES $74.05
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $222.15

L-130054 REDI-RENTS SANDER RENTAL $180.00
CL-130055 REDI-RENTS SANDER RENTAL SUPPLIES $27.08
CL-130055 REDI-RENTS $62.56
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $269.64

CL-130001 SYSCO FOODS FOOD/SUPPLIES FOR CAFETER $1,639.89
CL-130001 SYSCO FOODS $471.99
CL-130002 SYSCO FOODS CAFETERIA SUPPLIES $97.15
CL-130002 SYSCO FOODS $108.76
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $2,317.79

*%*% BATCH TOTAL AMOUNT: $12,602.52



FORTUNA UNION HIGH
BOARD OF TRUSTEES PAYMENT REPORT

Board of Trustees Meeting .... 08/13/2013

PAGE: 2

REF .
NUMBER

VENDOR NAME

DESCRIPTION

BATCH: 0002

PO-140010 BUCKMAN-MITCHELL FINANCIAL, IN

PO-140007

P0O-140003

PO-140028

PO-140025
PO-140025
P0O-140025

P0O-140032

PO-140027
PO-140027

P0O-140004

PO-140026

PO-140040

P0O-140035
PO-140036
PO-140037

PC-140008

CASTO CHAPTER 18

DIXON, SARA

EDLINE

GREEN, HALEY
GREEN, HALEY
GREEN, HALEY

JONES, HALIE

MORENO-SILVA, KARLA
MORENO-SILVA, KARLA

PINKERTON, ADAM

PITTMAN, TABITHA

PYRO SPECTACULARS NORTH, INC

SCHOOL INNOVATIONS &
SCHOOL INNOVATIONS &
SCHOOL INNOVATIONS &

STONE, CAROL

Student Insurance
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

CASTO INService
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

Teacher Development-Trave
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

AR-Web Hosting
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

WIA-Student Services
WIA-Student Services
WIA-Student Services
*%* TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

WIA-Student Services
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

WIA-Student Services
WIA-Student Services
*%* TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

Teacher Development

** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

WIA-Student Services
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

Fireworks Display
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

SARC Services
Consulting Services
Consulting Services

*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

Bus Driver Physical
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

%% %% BATCH TOTAL AMOUNT:

$3,465.
$3,465.

$100.
$100.

$88.
$88.

$1,440.
$1,440.

$93.
$107.
$56.
$257.

$64.
$64.

$27.
$32.
$59.

$88.
$88.

$53.
$53.

$2,510.
$2,510.

$2,400.
$6,000.

$1,800
$10,200

$83.
.00

$83

$18,408.

00
00

00
00

00
00

45
45

59
35
27
21

39
39

00
00
00

00
00

65
65

00
00

00
00

.00
.00

00

70




FORTUNA UNION HIGH
BOARD OF TRUSTEES PAYMENT REPORT

Board of Trustees Meeting .... 08/13/2013

PAGE: 3

REF.

NUMBER

VENDOR

NAME

BATCH: 0003

CL-130043 BAY WEST SUPPLY
BAY WEST SUPPLY

CL-130043
CL-130043

CL-130037
CL-130037
CL-130037
CL-130040

CL-130082

CL-130008
CL-130008

CL-130077

CL-130024
CL-130025
CL-130025
CL-130047
CL-130050
CL-130051

CL-130021
CL-130028
CL-130029
CL-130029
CL-130030
CL-130045
CL-130052
CL-130052
CL-130053

CL-130027
CL-130033
CL-130034
CL-130039
CL-130049
CL-130084

BAY WEST SUPPLY

BUSWEST

BUSWEST
BUSWEST

BUSWEST

COLLEGE OF THE REDWOODS

CUMMINS WEST INC.

CUMMINS WEST INC.

DEPT OF

EUREKA
EUREKA
EUREKA
EUREKA
EUREKA
EUREKA

FORTUNA
FORTUNA
FORTUNA
FORTUNA
FORTUNA
FORTUNA
FORTUNA
FORTUNA
FORTUNA

HORIZON
HORIZON
HORIZON
HORIZON
HORIZON
HORIZON

JUSTICE

NAPA
NAPA
NAPA
NAPA
NAPA
NAPA

ACE HARDWARE

ACE HARDWARE

ACE HARDWARE

ACE HARDWARE

ACE HARDWARE

ACE HARDWARE

ACE HARDWARE
ACE HARDWARE
ACE HARDWARE

BUSINESS
BUSINESS
BUSINESS
BUSINESS
BUSINESS
BUSINESS

PRODUCTS
PRODUCTS
PRODUCTS
PRODUCTS
PRODUCTS
PRODUCTS

CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES

** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

BUS PARTS

BUS PARTS
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

WIA-CR PARKING PASS
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

BUS PARTS

** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

FINGERPRINTING
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

FLEET PARTS
FLEET PARTS

BUS PARTS

SHOP SUPPLIES

BUS PARTS

*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES FOR MAINTENANCE
SUPPLIES

FORESTRY CLASS SUPPLIES
PEST REMOVAL
CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

GROUNDS SUPPLIES
WIA-OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR FHS
PRINTER INK

AR-PRINTER INK
WIA-STUDENT SERVICES

%% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

$105.
$104.
$701.
$911.

65
68
44
77

$454.00

$379.18
$233.75

$642.09

$1,709.02

$30.
$30.

$541

00
00

.07

$318.97-

$222.

$128.
$128 .

$88.
$229.
$101.
$11.
$62.
$272.
$765.

$17.
$61.
$28.
$49.
$580.
$39.
$59.
$75.
$45.
$838.

$7.
$173.
$60.
$74.
$198.
$22.
$537.

10

00
00

87
06
30
90
09
70
92

18
24
98
15
78
73
11-
74
00
69

75
37
05
15
77
94
03



FORTUNA UNION HIGH PAGE: 4
BOARD OF TRUSTEES PAYMENT REPORT

Board of Trustees Meeting .... 08/13/2013

REF.
NUMBER VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

BATCH: 0003

CL-130085 LES SCHWAB LABOR FOR TIRE MOUNT $95.00
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $95.00
CL-130081 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC ELECTRICAL UTILITIES $17.97
CL-130081 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC $5,784.61
CL-130081 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC $385.48
CL-130081 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC $5,562.06
CL-130081 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC $237.19
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $11,987.31
CL-130086 SCOTTY'S CUTTERS EDGE MOWER BLADES $93.44
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $93.44
CL-130076 US BANCORP EQUIPMENT FINANCE COPIER FINANCE $4,574.38
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $4,574.38
CL-130078 VERIZON WIA CELL PHONE $53.14
CL-130079 VERIZON DISTRICT CELL PHONES $18.09
CL-130079 VERIZON $123.44
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $194.67
CL-130022 WILSON EQUIPMENT REPAIR IRRIGATION REPAIR $358.56
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $358.56
*%%% BATCH TOTAL AMOUNT: $22,445.89
BATCH: 0004
CL-130072 BCA ARCHITECTS EH NIEW BUILDING ARCHITEC $8,580.00
CL-130072 BCA ARCHITECTS $858.00
CL-130073 BCA ARCHITECTS EH NEW BUILDING ENGINEERI $2,157.15
CL-130074 BCA ARCHITECTS FUHS MODERNIZATION-ARCHIT $157,500.00 b
CL-130074 BCA ARCHITECTS $15,792.00
CL-130075 BCA ARCHITECTS FUHS MODERNIZATION-ENGINE $3,937.20
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $188,824.35
*%x% BATCH TOTAL AMOUNT: $188,824.35
BATCH: 0005
CL-130087 CITY OF FORTUNA UTILITIES $82.85
CL-130087 CITY OF FORTUNA $3,043.06
CL-130087 CITY OF FORTUNA $2,438.22
CL-130087 CITY OF FORTUNA $1,422.99
CL-130087 CITY OF FORTUNA $451.17
$82.09

CL-130087 CITY OF FORTUNA
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $7,520.38



FORTUNA UNION HIGH PAGE:
BOARD OF TRUSTEES PAYMENT REPORT

Board of Trustees Meeting .... 08/13/2013

REF .
NUMBER VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

BATCH: 0005

CL-130069 FISHER SCIENTIFIC AR-SUMMER BRIDGE SUPPLIES $498.61
CL-130069 FISHER SCIENTIFIC $61.57
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $560.18
CL-130091 GREEN TECHNOLOGY PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $105.00
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $105.00
CL-130004 RENNER PETROLEUM WIA-STUDENT SERVICES $150.00
CL-130009 RENNER PETROLEUM WIA STUDENT SERVICES $50.00
CL-130014 RENNER PETROLEUM WIA-STUDENT SERVICES $50.00
CL-130015 RENNER PETROLEUM WIA-STUDENT SERVICES $150.00
CL-130057 RENNER PETROLEUM WIA-STUDENT SERVICES $20.00
CL-130065 RENNER PETROLEUM FUEL FOR TRANSPORTATION $146.16
CL-130088 RENNER PETROLEUM FUEL $3,455.32
CL-130089 RENNER PETROLEUM FUEL $2,345.83
CL-130090 RENNER PETROLEUM FUEL $218.46
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $6,585.77
CL-130020 US BANK / CAL CARD IPAD CASE $107.49
CL-130035 US BANK / CAL CARD WIA-STUDENT SERVICES $100.00
CL-130041 US BANK / CAL CARD PROJECTOR $812.63
CL-130042 US BANK / CAL CARD AG-MULTI MEDIA $150.49
CL-130042 US BANK / CAL CARD $173.48
CL-130061 US BANK / CAL CARD BRIDGE TOLL -AG DEPT $6.00
CL-130061 US BANK / CAL CARD $6.00
CL-130093 US BANK / CAL CARD AR-REFERENCE MATERIAL $39.40
CL-130094 US BANK / CAL CARD AG-BRIDGE TOLL $30.00
CL-130095 US BANK / CAL CARD TRAVEL EXPENSE $6.00
CL-130096 US BANK / CAL CARD TRAVEL EXPENSE $6.00
CL-130097 US BANK / CAL CARD WIA-OFFICE $221.43
CL-130097 US BANK / CAL CARD $27.94
CL-130098 US BANK / CAL CARD EH-OUTDOOR CLASSROOM SETS $115.44
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $1,802.30
**xx BATCH TOTAL AMOUNT: $16,573.63
BATCH: 0006
CL-130099 COOPER, SUSAN EAST HIGH RESIDENT ARTIST $480.00
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $480.00
CL-130044 FORBUSCO LUMBER (INC) BLEACHER REPAIR $21.61
CL-130106 FORBUSCO LUMBER (INC) MATERIALS FOR WOODSHOP SI $63.02
CL-130106 FORBUSCO LUMBER (INC) $1,985.17
CL-130106 FORBUSCO LUMBER (INC) $52.15-
CL-130106 FORBUSCO LUMBER (INC) $40.77
$2,553.45

CL-130106 FORBUSCO LUMBER (INC)



FORTUNA UNION HIGH PAGE: 6
BOARD OF TRUSTEES PAYMENT REPORT

Board of Trustees Meeting .... 08/13/2013

REF.
NUMBER VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

BATCH: 0006

CL-130107 FORBUSCO LUMBER (INC) BLEACHER REPAIR $395.66
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $5,007.53
CL-130046 FORTUNA GLASS & PAINT INC. WINDOW REPLACEMENT $14.09
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $14.09
**%% BATCH TOTAL AMOUNT: $5,501.62

BATCH: 0007

PV-140003 BOARD OF EQUALIZATION SALES AND USE TAX $253.00
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $253.00
PO-140053 BURRILL, CORY WIA-Student Services $32.75
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $32.75
PO-140072 CHAMBERLAIN, CYNTHIA WIA-Student Services $48.70
PO-140072 CHAMBERLAIN, CYNTHIA WIA-Student Services $36.78
PO-140072 CHAMBERLAIN, CYNTHIA WIA-Student Services $34.62
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $120.10
PO-140050 DEPARTMENT OF TOXIC SUBSTANCE EPA Fee $200.00
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $200.00
PO-140054 HUMBOLDT TRANSIT AUTHORITY WIA-Student Services $55.00
*%* TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $55.00
PV-140004 KEENAN/MET LIFE KEENAN/METLIFE $685.89
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $685.89
PO-140052 MENDEZ, JONATHON WIA-Student Services $25.11
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $25.11
PO-140062 MORENO-SILVA, KARLA WIA-Student Services $6.45
PO-140062 MORENO-SILVA, KARLA WIA-Student Services $34.10
PO-140062 MORENO-SILVA, KARLA WIA-Student Services $32.46
PO-140062 MORENO-SILVA, KARLA WIA-Student Services $16.23
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $89.24
P0-140056 SONOMA CO. OFFICE OF ED. Legal Services $185.00

** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $185.00



FORTUNA UNION HIGH PAGE: 7
BOARD OF TRUSTEES PAYMENT REPORT

Board of Trustees Meeting .... 08/13/2013

REF.
NUMBER  VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

BATCH: 0007

PV-140005 STATE OF CALIFORNIA UNEMPLOYEMENT $16,591.14
PV-140006 STATE OF CALIFORNIA DISABILITY $4,167.26
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $20,758.40
**%% BATCH TOTAL AMOUNT: $22,404.49

BATCH: 0008

CL-130105 BOARD OF EQUALIZATION DIESEL FUEL TAX $145.81
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $145.81
*%%% BATCH TOTAL AMOUNT: $145.81

BATCH: 0009

CL-130108 AT&T PHONE SERVICES $5.68
CL-130108 AT&T $123.10
CL-130108 AT&T $6.23
CL-130108 AT&T $6.25
CL-130108 AT&T $5.58
CL-130108 AT&T $5.68
CL-130108 AT&T $10.46
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $162.98
CL-130005 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS BUS PARTS $38.17
CL-130011 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS FLEET PARTS $16.92
CL-130011 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS $20.40
CL-130011 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS $48.11
CL-130060 FORTUNA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS BUS PARTS $44.47
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $168.07
CL-130110 SONOMA CO. OFFICE OF ED. LEGAL SERVICES $647.50
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $647.50
*x%%* BATCH TOTAL AMOUNT: $978.55
BATCH: 0010
PO-140091 SHN CONSULTING ENGINEERS Surveyor Services $17,500.00 :
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $17,500.00

*%*% BATCH TOTAL AMOUNT: $17,500.00



FORTUNA UNION HIGH
BOARD OF TRUSTEES PAYMENT REPORT

Board of Trustees Meeting

08/13/2013

REF.
NUMBER

VENDOR NAME

PAGE: 8

BATCH:

0011

PO-140082 ACCREDITING COMMISSION

PO-140083

CL-130114
CL-130114

CL-130113

PO-140081
PO-140081

PO-140045
PO-140045

CL-130112

PO-140092

P0O-140089

BATCH :

BONES, JENNIFER

EEL RIVER DISPOSAL CO INC
EEL RIVER DISPOSAL CO INC

HUMBOLDT TERMITE & PEST INC

LAKE, BARBARA

LAKE, BARBARA

NORTHCOAST PUMPHOUSE
NORTHCOAST PUMPHOUSE

PURCHASE POWER

RESERVE ACCOUNT

RICH WELL DRILLING & PUMP

0012

PO-140102 ACCREDITING COMMISSION

PO-140102 ACCREDITING COMMISSION

PO-140102 ACCREDITING COMMISSION

PO-140061 BOOKPAIL,

LLC

WASC Training
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

WIA-Student Services
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

GARBAGE SERVICES

*%* TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

PEST CONTROL
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

Bus Driver Expenses
Bus Driver Expenses

*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

Irrigation Well Repair an
Irrigation Well Repair an

*%* TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

POSTAGE
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

Postage
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

Well Services

*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

*%x* BATCH TOTAL AMOUNT:

WASC Fees
WASC Fees
WASC Fees
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

Textbooks

*+* TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT:

$1,050.
$1,050.

$41.
$41.

$1,545.
$152.
$1,697.

$255.

$255.

$125.
$40.
$165.

$11,074.
$1,185.
$12,259.

$852.
$852.

$3,400.
$3,400.

$1,050.
$1,050.

$20,771.

$810.
$810.
$810.
$2,430.

$3,635.
$3,635.

00
00

65
65

35
00
35

00
00

00
00
00

54
00
54

98
98

00
00

00
00

52

00
00
00
00

00
00



FORTUNA UNION HIGH PAGE: 9
BOARD OF TRUSTEES PAYMENT REPORT

Board of Trustees Meeting .... 08/13/2013
REF.
NUMBER VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
BATCH: 0012
PO-140097 COLLEGE OF THE REDWOODS WIA-Student Services $45.00
PO-140101 COLLEGE OF THE REDWOODS WIA-Student Services $150.00
*% TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $195.00
PO-140049 GOLDSTAR PRODUCTS INC. Herbicide $583.36
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $583.36
PO-140095 HUMBOLDT TRANSIT AUTHORITY WIA-Student Services $55.00
PO-140096 HUMBOLDT TRANSIT AUTHORITY WIA-Student Services $150.00
*%* TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $205.00
PO-140103 US BANCORP EQUIPMENT FINANCE Copier Finance $5,270.29
** TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT: $5,270.29
***% BATCH TOTAL AMOUNT: $12,318.65
TOTAL NUMBER OF PAYMENTS: 75 **%x%x GRAND TOTAL AMOUNT: $338,475.73

The above Payable transactions have been issued in accordance with
the District's policies and procedures. It is recommended that the.

Board of Trustees approve them.

Authorized Agent



Dedicated to a Tradition of

Educational Excellence,
Integrity, and Community

GLEN SENESTRARO
Superintendent

SARAH REBACK
District Secretary/Personnel

COREY WEBER
Business Manager

JEANNIE FULTON
Accounts Payable

VALERIE HOLMES
Payroll and Benefits

PRINCIPALS
CLINT DUEY
Fortuna High School

DANIELLE CARMESIN
Academy of the Redwoods

BRIAN SCHOENFIELD
East High School

379 TWELFTH STREET
FORTUNA, CA 95540

PHONE: (707) 725-4461
FaX: (707) 725-6085

district@fuhsdistrict.org

373

Fortuna Union High School District

Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
(Education Code §35186)

Quarterly Reporting Period (please check one)
[]  First Quarter 2013 January 1 through March 31, 2013

IB\ Second Quarter 2013 April 1 through June 30, 2013

O Third Quarter 2013 July 1 through September 30, 2013

0 Fourth Quarter 2013 October 1 through December 31,2013

PLEASE CHECK THE BOX THAT APPLIES:

No complaints were filed with any school in the district during
the quarter indicated above.

[] Yes, complaints were filed with schools in the district during the
quarter indicated above. The following chart summarizes the
nature and resolution of these complaints.

Total # of

Area . # Resolved # Unresolved
Complaints
Textbooks and Instructional P “
Materials ,@’ }] SZ

Teacher Vacancy or

Misassignment /Q/ Q %
&

Facilities Conditions -~ ﬁ 925

TOTALS ﬁ @ ﬁ

Please return hard copy to:
Rosemarie Butler, School Support
Humboldt County Office of Education
or Fax: 707-445-7149 by:
Quarter 1 due: 04/10/2013
Quarter 2 due: 07/10/2013
Quarter 3 due: 10/10/2013
Quarter 4 due: 01/10/2014

@ Vi~ Sene S vo

(Print Name of District Superintendent)

(Signature of District Superintendent)







Date:

Item:

Overview:

Recommendation:

Budget Considerations:

Funding Source:
Budgeted:
Amount:
Prepared by:

Reviewed by:

Board Agenda Backup

Item No: 10.1

13 August 2013

Report, Discussion, and Possible Action to approve the Second
Reading and Adoption of Board Policy 5131.2

California Education Code 234.1, as amended by AB 9 (Ch. 723,
Statutes of 2011), requires the Governing Board to adopt policy
prohibiting discrimination, harassment, intimidation, and bullying
based on specified characteristics.

The attached Board Policy 5131.2 is the sample policy given to us
by CSBA that will satisfy the state requirement.

Since this is a new policy, the board needs to have a first and
second reading before approval.

Staff has reviewed the policy and recommends approval of the
Second Reading and Adoption.

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
Sarah Reback

Glen Senestraro



Board Policy

Bullying

BP 5131.2 (a)
Students

The Governing Board recognizes the harmful effects of bullying on student learning and school
attendance and desires to provide safe school environments that protect students from physical
and emotional harm. District employees shall establish student safety as a high priority and shall

not tolerate bullying of any student.

No student or group of students shall, through physical, written, verbal, or other means, harass,
sexually harass, threaten, intimidate, cyberbully, cause bodily injury to, or commit hate violence
against any other student or school personnel.

(cf. 5131 - Conduct)
(cf. 5136 - Gangs)
(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)

(cf. 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment)
(cf. 5145.9 - Hate-Motivated Behavior)

Cyberbullying includes the transmission of harassing communications, direct threats, or other
harmful texts, sounds, or images on the Internet, social media, or other technologies using a
telephone, computer, or any wireless communication device. Cyberbullying also includes
breaking into another person's electronic account and assuming that person's identity in order to

damage that person's reputation.

(cf. 5145.2 - Freedom of Speech/Expression)

Strategies for bullying prevention and intervention shall be developed with involvement of key
stakeholders in accordance with law, Board policy, and administrative regulation governing the
development of comprehensive safety plans and shall be incorporated into such plans.

(cf. 0420 - School Plans/Site Councils)

(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)

(cf. 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)

(cf. 1400 - Relations Between Other Governmental Agencies and the Schools)

(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement)

Bullying Prevention

To the extent possible, district and school strategies shall focus on prevention of bullying by
establishing clear rules for student conduct and strategies to establish a positive, collaborative
school climate. Students shall be informed, through student handbooks and other appropriate



Bullying Continued

BP 5131.2 (b)

means, of district and school rules related to bullying, mechanisms available for reporting
incidents or threats, and the consequences for perpetrators of bullying.

(cf. 5137 - Positive School Climate)
(cf. 6164.2 - Guidance/Counseling Services)

The district may provide students with instruction, in the classroom or other educational settings,
that promotes effective communication and conflict resolution skills, social skills,
character/values education, respect for cultural and individual differences, self-esteem

development, assertiveness skills, and appropriate online behavior.

(cf. 6163.4 - Student Use of Technology)
(cf. 6142.8 - Comprehensive Health Education)
(cf. 6142.94 - History-Social Science Instruction)

School staff shall receive related professional development, including information about early
warning signs of harassing/intimidating behaviors and effective prevention and intervention

strategies.

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)

Based on an assessment of bullying incidents at school, the Superintendent or designee may
increase supervision and security in areas where bullying most often occurs, such as classrooms,

playgrounds, hallways, restrooms, cafeterias.

Intervention

Students are encouraged to notify school staff when they are being bullied or suspect that another
student is being victimized. In addition, the Superintendent or designee shall develop means for
students to report threats or incidents confidentially and anonymously.

School staff who witness bullying shall immediately intervene to stop the incident when it is safe
to do so. (Education Code 234.1)

As appropriate, the Superintendent or designee shall notify the parents/guardians of victims and
perpetrators. He/she also may involve school counselors, mental health counselors, and/or law

enforcement.

Complaints and Investigation



Bullying Continued
BP 5131.2 (c)

Students may submit to a teacher or administrator a verbal or written complaint of conduct they
consider to be bullying. Complaints of bullying shall be investigated and resolved in accordance
with site-level grievance procedures specified in AR 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment.

When a student is reported to be engaging in bullying off campus, the Superintendent or
designee shall investigate and document the activity and shall identify specific facts or
circumstances that explain the impact or potential impact on school activity, school attendance,

or the targeted student's educational performance.

When the circumstances involve cyberbullying, individuals with information about the activity
shall be encouraged to save and print any electronic or digital messages sent to them that they
feel constitute cyberbullying and to notify a teacher, the principal, or other employee so that the

matter may be investigated.

If the student is using a social networking site or service that has terms of use that prohibit
posting of harmful material, the Superintendent or designee also may file a complaint with the
Internet site or service to have the material removed.

Discipline

Any student who engages in bullying on school premises, or off campus in a manner that causes
or is likely to cause a substantial disruption of a school activity or school attendance, shall be
subject to discipline, which may include suspension or expulsion, in accordance with district

policies and regulations.

(cf. 5138 - Conflict Resolution/Peer Mediation)

(cf. 5144 - Discipline)

(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)

(cf. 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities))
(cf. 6159.4 - Behavioral Interventions for Special Education Students)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination

32282 Comprehensive safety plan

35181 Governing board policy on responsibilities of students
35291-35291.5 Rules

48900-48925 Suspension or expulsion

48985 Translation of notices

PENAL CODE
647 Use of camera or other instrument to invade person's privacy; misdemeanor



Bullying Continued

BP 5131.2 (d)

647.7 Use of camera or other instrument to invade person's privacy; punishment
653.2 Electronic communication devices, threats to safety

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 47

254 Universal service discounts (e-rate)

COURT DECISIONS

J.C. v. Beverly Hills Unified School District, (2010) 711 F.Supp.2d 1094
Lavine v. Blaine School District, (2002) 279 F.3d 719

Management Resources:

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

Safe Schools: Strategies for Governing Boards to Ensure Student Success, 2011

Providing a Safe, Nondiscriminatory School Environment for All Students, Policy Brief, April
2010

Cyberbullying: Policy Considerations for Boards, Policy Brief, July 2007

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS

Health Education Content Standards for California Public Schools: Kindergarten Through Grade

Twelve, 2008

Bullying at School, 2003
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS

Dear Colleague Letter: Harassment and Bullying, October 2010

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org ’

California Cybersafety for Children: http://www.cybersafety.ca.gov

California Department of Education, Safe Schools Office: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/ss
Center for Safe and Responsible Internet Use: http://cyberbully.org

National School Boards Association: http://www.nsba.org

National School Safety Center: http://www.schoolsafety.us
U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr

FORTUNA UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Policy
Fortuna, California

First Reading: May14, 2013
Second Reading:
Adoption:






0.9

Consolidated Application

Fortuna Union High (12 62810 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Cheryl Ingham

Date: 5/30/2013 1:37 PM

California Department of Education

2013-14 Certification of Assurances

Submission of Certification of Assurances is required every fiscal year. A complete list of legal and program
assurances for the fiscal year can be found at http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aal/co/cat3asstoc.asp.

CDE Program Contact:
Anne Daniels, Education Data Office, adaniels@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0640

LEA Plan

An LEA that receives Title Ill funds or any LEA that receives Title | funds and is in Program Improvement
corrective action must certify that its LEA Plan, including any Addenda to the Plan, is current and provide the

local online web address for their LEA Plan.

3/11/2004

www.fuhsdistrict.org

State Board of Education approval date
LEA Plan Web Site

Consolidated Application Certification Statement

| hereby certify that all of the applicable state and federal rules and regulations will be observed by this applicant
that to the best of my knowledge the information contained in this application is correct and complete; and |
agree to have the use of these funds reviewed and/or audited according to the standards and criteria set forth in
the California Department of Education's Categorical Program Monitoring (CPM) Manual. Legal assurances for
all programs are accepted as the basic legal condition for the operation of selected projects and programs and
copies of assurances are retained on site. | certify that we accept all assurances except for those for which a
waiver has been obtained or requested. A copy of all waivers or requests is on file. | certify that actual ink

signatures for this page are on file.

Authorized Representative's Full Name Glen Senastraro
Authorized Representative's Title Superintendent
Authorized Representative Signature Date 05/28/2013

Page 1 0of 5

Report Date:6/20/2013 RO




Consolidated Application

Fortuna Union High (12 62810 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Cheryl Ingham

Date: 5/30/2013 1:43 PM

California Department of Education

2013-14 Protected Prayer Certification

ESEA Section 9524(b) specifies federal requirements regarding constitutionally protected prayer in public
elementary and secondary schools. This form meets the annual requirement and provides written certification.

CDE Program Contact:

Franco Rozic, Title | Monitoring & Support, frozic@cde.ca.gov , 916-319-0269
Mary Payne, District Improvement Office, MPayne@cde.ca.gov , 916-318-0379

Protected Prayer Certification Statement

The LEA hereby assures and certifies to the California State Board of Education that the LEA has no policy that
prevents, or otherwise denies participation in, constitutionally protected prayer in public schools as set forth in the
"Guidance on Constitutionally Protected Prayer in Public Elementary and Secondary Schools."

The LEA hereby assures that this page has been printed and contains an ink signature. The ink signature copy
shall be made available to the California Department of Education upon request or as part of an audit, a

compliance review, or a complaint investigation.

The authorized representative agrees to the above statement Yes
Authorized Representative's Full Name Glen Senestraro
Authorized Representative Title Superintendent
Authorized Representative Signature Date 05/28/2013
Comment
If the LEA is not able to certify at this time an explanation must be
provided in the Comment field.

Page 2 of 5

Report Date:6/20/2013 RO2




Consolidated Application

Fortuna Union High (12 62810 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Cheryl Ingham

Date: 6/20/2013 7:45 AM

California Department of Education

2013-14 Application for Funding

CDE Program Contact:
Anne Daniels, Education Data Office, adaniels@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0640

Local Governing Board Approval

The LEA is required to review and receive approval of their Application for Funding selections with their local
governing board.

[Date of approval by local governing board I

08/13/20@

District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) Review

Per Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations Section 11308, if your district has more than 50 English learners
the district must establish a District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) and involve them in the

application for funding for programs that serve English learners.

Ashlee Byrd
05/05/2013

www.fuhsdistrict.org

DELAC representative's full name

DELAC review date

Meeting minutes web address

Please enter the web address of DELAC review meeting minutes. If a web
address is not available, the LEA must keep the minutes on file which
indicates that the application is approved by the committee.

DELAC comment

If an advisory committee refused to review the application, or if DELAC
review is not applicable, enter a comment.

Application for Categorical Programs

To receive specific categorical funds for a school year the LEA must apply for the fund by selecting Yes. Only the
categorical funds the LEA is eligible to receive are displayed.

Economic Impact Aid Yes

EC 54000 SACS 7090, 7091</br>
By applying for Economic Impact Aid funds the LEA is agreeing to comply

with the assurances posted at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/co/cal2asstoc.asp.

Title | Part A (Basic Grant)
ESEA Sec. 1111 et seq.

SACS 3010

Title | Part D (Delinquent)
ESEA Sec. 1401

SACS 3025

Title Il Part A (Teacher Quality)

Yes

No

Yes

Report Date:6/20/2013 ®O2 Page 3 of 5



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Status: Certified
Saved by: Cheryl Ingham
Date: 6/20/2013 7:45 AM

Fortuna Union High (12 62810 0000000)

2013-14 Application for Funding

CDE Program Contact:
Anne Daniels, Education Data Office, adaniels@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0640

ESEA Sec. 2101
SACS 4035

Page 4 of 5

e
=

Report Date:6/20/2013




Consolidated Application

Fortuna Union High (12 62810 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Cheryl Ingham

Date: 6/17/2013 12:25 PM

California Department of Education

2012-13 Homeless Education Policy, Requirements and Implementation

The purpose of this data collection is to meet federal requirements specified in ESEA Section 722. This collection
includes 1) monitoring LEAs and their compliance with key provisions of the Education for Homeless Children
and Youths Act and 2) collecting contact information for each required designated LEA's homeless liaison.

CDE Program Contact:
Leanne Wheeler, Improvement & Accountability Division, lwheeler@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0383
Mary Donnelly-Ortega, Improvement & Accountability Division, MDonnellyortega@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5113

Homeless Education Certification

The LEA hereby assures and certifies to the California State Board of Education that the LEA has met the
following requirements:

1. Designated a staff person as the liaison for homeless children and youths

2. Developed a written policy that supports the enrollment and retention of homeless children and youths in
schools of the LEA which:

a) Includes policies and practices to ensure that homeless children and youths are not stigmatized or segregated
on the basis of their status as homeless

b) Includes a dispute resolution process

¢) Ensures that transportation is provided for a homeless child or youth to and from the school of origin if
requested by the parent, guardian or homeless liaison

3. Disseminated public notice of the educational rights of homeless children and youths where such children and
youths receive services under the provisions of the Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act.

Homeless Liaison Contact Information

Contact first name Julie
Contact last name Slater
Contact title Counselor

jslater@fuhsdistrict.org

Contact email address

(format: abc@xyz)

Contact telephone number 707-725-4461

(format: 999-999-9999)

Homeless Education Policy and Requirements

Does the LEA have a written homeless education policy Yes

No policy comment

Report Date:6/20/2013 RO Page 4 of 5



Consolidated Application

Status: Certified
Saved by: Cheryl Ingham
Date: 6/17/2013 12:25 PM

California Department of Education
Fortuna Union High (12 62810 0000000)

2012-13 Homeless Education Policy, Requirements and Implementation

The purpose of this data collection is to meet federal requirements specified in ESEA Section 722. This collection
includes 1) monitoring LEAs and their compliance with key provisions of the Education for Homeless Children
and Youths Act and 2) collecting contact information for each required designated LEA's homeless liaison.

CDE Program Contact:
Leanne Wheeler, Improvement & Accountability Division, lwheeler@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0383
Mary Donnelly-Ortega, Improvement & Accountability Division, MDonnellyortega@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5113

Provide an explanation why the LEA does not have a homeless education
policy. (Maximum 500 characters)

Date LEA’s board approved the homeless education policy

Does the LEA meet the above federal requirements

07/01/2003
Yes

Compliance comment

Provide an explanation why the LEA does not comply with federal
requirements. (Maximum 500 characters)

Title I, Part A Homeless Expenditures

2012-13 Title |, Part A Entitlement
2012-13 Title |, Part A direct or indirect services to homeless children
reservation

Amount of 2012-13 Title |, Part funds expended or encumbered for direct
or indirect services to homeless children

No expenditures or encumbrances comment

Provide an explanation why there is no Title |, Part A expenditures or
encumbrances for homeless services. (Maximum 500 characters)

$200,732
$3,711

$4,405

Report Date:6/20/2013 RO Page 5 of 5



California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Status: Certified

Fortuna Union High (12 62810 0000000) Saved by: Chervd Inah
aved by: Cheryl Ingham
Date: 5/31/2013 4:08 PM

2013-14 Substitute System for Time Accounting

This certification may be used by auditors and by CDE oversight personnel when conducting audits and sub-
recipient monitoring of the substitute time-and-effort system. Approval is automatically granted when the LEA

submits and certifies this data collection.

CDE Program Contact:
Julie Brucklacher, Financial Accountability & Info Srv, jbruckla@cde.ca.gov, 916-327-0858

The LEA certifies that only eligible employees will participate in the substitute system and that the system used
to document employee work schedules includes sufficient controls to ensure that the schedules are accurate.

Yes
No

2013-14 Request for authorization

2012-13 Request for authorization
(Retroactive to July 1, 2012)

LEA certifies that the following is a full disclosure of any known
deficiencies with the substitute system or known challenges with
implementing the system

(Maximum 500 characters)

No known deficiencies.

Page 5 of 5

Report Date:6/20/2013




| 40 | ebed

£102/02/9 ‘8leq Hodey

A A £ §5'29 iyl 89'%Z 85 8Z'L € 09'9¢ 98 [e1r4 € 8898010 Spoompay aU} Jo Awepesy
A A z Lo'Lzl €104 22°es gey 9. 514 £9'€9 0£S £e8 € Zoveezl uybiH uolun eunpoy
A A } ov'651 8Ll y1°68 €9 L8 9 2299 6t 123 € FAsIX XAl (uonenupuo)) ybiH 1se3

sjuspn}g sjusapnig sjuapnis sjuapms dnoug

pung | 8jqibig 08 Aq3 d3T | % swodu|| awoou] moT | Juswijoiug | ueds apod

Efl] 30s | Bumuey | % 30s | peoafoid | % AQ3 pajosfoid | ¢ d37 | peyosfoid| mod pajoafoid | pejoeloid | apeis Jooyos aweN jooysg

Jus2Ied poujelN Bupjuey 308

"U01}09)|00 EjEp BY) AJID 0} JOPIO Ul POAES 97 PINOYS UE|d BY “UB|d UOIBIO|Y
I00UY0S V|3 8y} Joj pannbai s} Ajus Blep 10 UK. [EUOHIPPE OU ‘AlUQ T PuUNy O} pejos|es sey vI1 au} Jl :3LON

d371/30S poytew Buipuny
ON ueds speJb Aq sjooyos dnoio
'$9Inpso0ld BuRINSUOD 8G1IOSap ‘MBIAS. JOU PIP SSPILIWIOD AIOSIADE BUj} J|

Jswiwod DvyQ

"sejnuiw Buljesw MeIABS DY JO SSaIppE GoM By} Jejus eses|d

Bioyo
uIsIpsyny mmm ssalppe gam sejnuiw Bunesiy
£102/80/50 ajep malral OvQ

Aeng juin

sWeu [y s,aAlejUSsaIdal QY

‘sweliboud uoneonps Aloyesuedwos BuipieBal 90IApR 480 10 BAIb 0}

Ayunpoddo ayy Dyq sy} aAIB Jsnwi 3] ay) usy) (308) uoneonp3 Aojesusdwo)) aye)g 1oy spunj |3 sajeubisap
pue (v|3) piv 1oedw| ojwouoo] 1o} aiqibije palesp S1 8|00YOS LNOD B{IUBAN{ Y}iM 82140 AJUNOD IO JOLISIP |00UOS
B 90UO ‘0Z{pG UOROSS 8p0) UOKEINPT PUB (9)eZi Uo)O8S suolenbey Jo 3p0Y ejuiol{ed 8y} JO G BjIIL Jod

Mmalnsy (OvQ) sapiwwoy Alosiapy jou3sig

9620-61€-916 “ACDBISPO@IONSISaUIDW ‘30S / VI3 * 1eva1sauly e
02¥0-61£-916 ‘ACD'BTOpo@®Za[ezuc ‘d37/ VI3 ‘zejezuog OABJShS

JoBjU0) wetboud 3309
‘uoijeuoul Bunjues pue Ayiqibile sepiroid mojeq a|qe) ayy ‘U01109]100 Ejep PBIos[0Id SIUNOY JUBPNIS |00YOS BU} ul pepiaold uoneuLIojul U paseg

ueld Buipuny jooyss piy 3oedw] o1wouo0d3 y1-¢ 10z

WY L' €102/02/9 #1eQ
weyBuy lusy) Aq paseg

payiue) sneig
uonjeoljddy psjepijosuo)

(0000000 01829 21) UBIH UolUN BUNO
uoneanpy jo juswyiedaq elulojies




| Jo | ebed

£102/02/9 :81eq Hoday

N € N N 09'9¢ 98 see € 8898010 Spoompay 8y} Jo Awepeoy
e A [ N A €9'¢9 0es €es € coveeet ybIH uoiun eunuo4
'$80.4N0S Jayjo
woy} siej|op
nidnd lad
jenbe spinoid
M w3 o N L N A 2299 6V vl € | zseeezt (uonenunuo)) ybiH jse3
sjuapnig
% swoouj |- dnoug
uoseay | bBej4 paJinbay awoou| Mo juswijjoauy | uedsg apo)
juaWwwon uondeox3a| pung [Bupjuey| Buipung | ajqiby3 Mo pajosfoig| poajosfosd | apein| (ooyss BweN |ooyss
%€C 88 9% 8WO0dU| MOT ¢ UedS apelig
ejeq ON % BUOooU| MOT] g ueds apels
ejeq ON % 8Woou| Mo | uedg apelo)
%€2'8S , % B8WOooU| MO 8pIm-oLlsiqg
ON ueds speis) Aq sjooyog dnoig

ul 3do JepeyD pepung |eoo - y

IO pedQ Jaueyd papung [eoo - b
ulened Jopoad -}

uoisinold Jayjejpueis) - 8

34 Uo JaAlBAA uonebalbasa( - p
$80IN0G 8|gemo|ly JayiO Aq papund - o
Juswalinbay aWooU| MO %GE Sles - B
suoseay uondesx3y a|qemo|y

"Auo asea Jemo) as “uosesy uondeox3 ue Jejus ‘papasu s Buipuny o) uopdeoxs ue 4

9560-61£-916 ‘AOBBISPO@NOYZ] ‘s0oueping weiboid g Ao1j0d | 8L ‘NoyZ eue
Y061-G1-916 ‘AODBISPS@USSNEYUSPOGN ‘eoueping weiboid g Aoljod | 3L ‘ussneyuspog AoueN

Joejuo) weaboud 309

“UIN|Od pun4 ay) Ul 3osyo e Buusiue Aq spuny \ Jed | ajiiL sjeodojje o} s

pUSjUI }i S|O0YOS YolyMm pajedipul sey 3 oy ‘Buluueld
UOREDSO][ [00YS 104 "uohew.ojul Bujues pue AyiqiBiie sepirold mojeq 8|qe) 8y} ‘UONOS]I00 Blep SHUNo

O JUSpNIS [00YOG Y} Ul papiAcId UOREWLIOJUI UO paseq

suoyedo||y |ooyag pauueld v Med ‘| S|ML pL-€10Z

WY 6%'4 €102/02/9 :8teQ
weybuy jAsey) :Aq pereg
peyipe) sneyg

(0000000 01829 2 ) UBIH uolun euNMO
uoneoj|ddy pajepijosuosn

uoljeanp3 jo juswedaq ejuiopes




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Status: Certified
Saved by: Cheryl Ingham
Date: 6/20/2013 10:38 AM

2012-13 Title I, Part A Program Improvement Expenditures and
Reallocation Criteria

Report of end-of-year expenditures for Title I, Part A Program Improvement funds and LEA reallocation criteria.

Fortuna Union High (12 62810 0000000)

CDE Program Contact:
Stephanie Smith, Title | Policy & Program Guidance, SSmith@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0948
Lana Zhou, Title | Policy & Program Guidance, |zhou@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0956

Entitlement after transfers $200,732
(Per certified 2012-13 Title | Part A LEA Aliocations and entitlements as of
05/15/13)
Program Improvement set aside $40,146
(Amount equivalent to 20% of 2012-13 Title |, Part A entitlement plus
transfers in.)
Maximum allowable Parent Outreach $401
(Amount equivalent to .2% of 2012-13 Title 1, Part A entitlement plus
transfers in or 1% of the 20% Program Improvement set aside.)
Expenditures and Encumbrances
Choice transportation using Title | Part A funds $0
Choice transportation using non-Title [ Part A funds $0
SES using Title | Part A funds $0
SES using non-Title | Part A funds $0
Parent Outreach using Title | Part A funds $0
Parent Outreach using non-Title | Part A funds $0
Total expenditures and encumbrance using Title | Part A funds $0
Total expenditures and encumbrance using non-Title | Part A funds $0
Amount of Program Improvement set aside unspent $40,146
Expenditure comment Families were notified of Choice
options. There is no other high
school in the region. No requests for
services were received.
A explanation is required if no program improvement expenditures or
encumbrances have occurred.
General comments

Reallocation Exemption

The exemptions below are only applicable if the LEA did not meet it's 20% Program Improvement obligation (the
amount of Program Improvement set aside unspent is greater than zero).

|Provided Choice and or SES to all eligible students using less than the No

20% obligation

Report Date:6/20/2013 Page 1 of 2




California Department of Education
Fortuna Union High (12 62810 0000000)

Consolidated Application

Status: Certified
Saved by: Cheryl Ingham
Date: 6/20/2013 10:38 AM

2012-13 Title I, Part A Program Improvement Expenditures and

Reallocation Criteria

Report of end-of-year expenditures for Title I, Part A Program Improvement funds and LEA reallocation criteria.

CDE Program Contact:

Stephanie Smith, Title | Policy & Program Guidance, SSmith@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0948
Lana Zhou, Title | Policy & Program Guidance, lzhou@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0956

The LEA has not been able to establish interdistrict transfer agreements,
and the LEA could not offer SES because it was not served by any
approved providers including online providers

No

Reallocation Criteria

Check all boxes - documented evidence must be keep on file for review by CDE.

Partnered or made efforts to partner with groups such as community-
based organizations to inform eligible students and their parents of the
opportunity to sign up for Choice and SES

No

Provided timely and accurate notice of the availability of Choice and SES
to eligible students and their parents

Yes

Ensured that sign-up forms for SES are distributed directly to eligible
students and their parents and made widely available and accessible
through broad means of dissemination

No

Provided a minimum of two enrollment windows at separate points in the
school year for eligible students and their parents to sign up for SES

No

Ensured that approved SES providers are given access to school facilities,
using a fair, open and objective process, on the same basis and terms as

are available to their groups that seek access to school facilities

No

Report Date:6/20/2013 w02

Page 2 of 2




Z 40 | ebey

£102/0Z/9 :e1eq Hoday

000 %0000} SL'0 SL'0 00C 0 N A coveeeL YbIH uoiun eunpoy
(00°0) pauiH
(00°0) 435 | (00°0) Hess sioje % sie (00°0) (00°0) PallH | siayoea]
papuny yoddng | yysiuiwpy uojssajoideled | sjeuoissajoideley sjeuoissajoidesed (00°0) paylienp| papunyg
V Med | papundy | pspungy 314 314 314 pepung Sieyoes] papung| vy3s3y V Hed dMs apoo
BBLL J3YIO | Med ‘| a1l | 1ied ‘I enty| pauiend v3sa| peusenpd vass V Med ‘| oL V Med ‘| apiL ~UoN ‘I 9L MoN | pazitoyiny | oljgng | jooyog aweN |ooysg

Wd GS*} €102/0¢/S ®1eq
weybu| |A1eys :Aq paseg

Paye) snielg

uonjes||ddy pajepijosuos

¢6Y0-61€-916 "NODETSPOQIBUONIST ‘e0ueping weiboid g Adljod | i) ‘Buoss enysop

‘Joeu0) weiboud 309
‘sweuboid ¥ ued ‘| sjjIL Ui s|euoissejoidesed leuonondsul pue sisyoes) inoge ‘y3g3 Aq paiinbail se ‘ejep jang) |00Yos 108)j00 0

Hodey yje3s papung |00yos v Hed ‘| oL €L-zioe

(0000000 01829 Z}) UBIH Uoiun eunpo4
uolijeanp3 jo Juawpeda( eluloen




2 10 7 obey o~ €102/02/9 :s1eq Hodey

'sweuboid v ped ‘| 1L Ul sjeuoissejoideled [euononnsu; pue Siayoea} Inoge 'y383 Aq paiinbau se ‘elep [8Ad) |00Yos 109]100 0

Hoday yejg papung IooYyds v Hed ‘| aplL €1-2102
Wd SS:} £10Z/0€/S P1eq

weybuy |Aisy) :Aq peaeg
payme) 'sneig (0000000 01829 Z1) UBIH UoIUA euNuOS
uonesi|ddy pajepijosuon

uoieanpy jo juswiiedaq eluioye)



California Department of Education
Fortuna Union High (12 62810 0000000)

Consolidated Application

Status: Certified
Saved by: Cheryl Ingham
Date: 5/31/2013 4:06 PM

2012-13 Title I, Part A School Program Improvement Activities

Per ESEA Section 1116, LEAs must report school level Program Improvement (Pl) activities related to Title |,
Part A. This includes, but is not limited to, student participation and Pl compliance activities based on the

number of years a school is in Pl status.

CDE Program Contact:

Judi Brown, District Innovation and Improvement Office, JBrown@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0942

Stephanie Smith, Title | Policy & Program Guidance, SSmith@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0948

Fortuna Union High (12 62810 1233402)

Pl Year 1
Number of students in Pl school who applied for public school choice 0
provisions of ESEA Section 1116

Number of new and continuing students who transferred under ESEA 0
Number of new and continuing students who transferred under state or 0
local choice programs

Number of students who applied for SES 0
Number of students who received SES 0

PI Activities Exception Comment

SES services are not required in
Year 1 PI.

Additional Comments

Report Date:6/20/2013

Page 1 of 1



Z 4o | obed

'VSdS

JO uoleaId pue [IoUN0Y 8)IS [00YDdS Yy Jo sBupssw Ajyiuow
‘painpayos Alenbas ybnoiyy Aatjod Juswsajoaul [gjusied

pue wesboid | spiL 8y jo Juswdoeasp u uonedioed Jusled

cLogiviiLL

SOA

SOA

£102/02/9 -e1eq Hoday

(4eyo 0og wnwixepy) “Aym
uoneue|dxa ue apinoid ‘sbuel 8|GBMO]B U} UM JOU S| S}Ep UOIBN|EAS BU) JI IO POIINDJ0
uolenjeAs ou J| ‘sseooud uoienjeas Aoyjod sy Buunp syusied 40 JUBLUBA|OAU] BY} 8quose

uoljenjeAl |enuuy
a}ep uolen|eAs |enuuy
BLBJLO 8A0qR 8Y) Joau Aoljod Juswanjoaul [ejuaied [aA] JOLISIP | SIL JUSLIND Inok ssoq
soueldwos Asijod vy

Adljod JuswaAjonUl [ejusIed USLIM B BABY JOLISIP 8Y) $80Q

"S|00YDs | B 8Y} JO SeRIAROe au) Ul sjussed SAJOAU| ()

PUE ‘JususAloAul [ejused aAljosYe aiow ubisap

0} uogenieAs au} jo sBulpuy sy} esn pue Adjjod JusWwaA|OAU] [gjusied By} Jo ssauaaoaye
pue JUSIUOD B} JO UOKEN|BAS [enuue U ‘sjudied JO JUBWUSAJOAU BY} Uim Jonpuoy (o
‘payoads se sweiboid

J8UI0 Jspun pue v Led Japun saibejel)s Juswanjonul [elusted syeibeiul pue 8jeuIpio0) (p
Juswenjoul [eus.ed Buoss Joy Ayjoedes sjuesed pue sjooyds ayy ping (o

-80ueLWIopad |00UOS PUB JUSIBASIYIE DILUBPEIR JUSPN)S

Sn0.dwl 0} SBRIAIOR JUBWSAIOAU [ejualed 8AROBYS JusWwa|dwi pue ueid 0y sjooyos dieH (q
‘9111 uonoes Y383 Jepun sjooyos juswanoidw) welboid 104 JuswiaAoidW| pue MBIAS)
100Yos jo sessavoud 8y} pue ue|d Y37 8y} Jo Juswdojarsp juiof syy uj syuated aajoau; (B

M 3T 8y

moy saquosap Aoljod ay) *((e)g} 1 | uonoss yas3y) Aoljod Juswan|oAUl ejualted | a1 uSLUM B
‘UBIPIIYD | 3L 4o sjusied 0} BINGUISIP PUB ‘UM UO saiBe ‘Upm Apuiof dojeasp Jleys v31 yoeg

UOIEDIILIDY JUBWIBA|OAU] [BJUBIRY JO1ISI(]

¥067-Gvy-916 NODBI SPIQIUSSTEYUSPOGN ‘eoueping weibold g Aoljod | spiL ‘ussneyuapog AoueN

saljod sy} Ji sujwiL)ep 0] seonoeld pue saljod JUsWaAoAUl [ejusIed ST BU) M3IABI O} (U)gL || UOIDeS Y ey

JorjU0) wesboud 3qo

"8L11 UoNYag Jo sjuswslInbal sy} JesW seonoeld pue
‘I 8BLL VIST Ul payoads sjuswalinbai [elepa) jesw o |

S3101|0d JUSWBA|OAU] [eJUBIRd W Jied ‘] SBIL €1-Z10Z

Nd L L:Z €102/0¢/S 81eQ
weybu| |K1ayn :Aq paneg
payILe) snejs

uoljeojiddy pajepijosuoq

(0000000 01829 2}) UBIH UolN eunuo
uogneosnp3 jo juswiiedaq ejuioyen



Z 10 g obed

£102/02/9 :8)eQ Wodey

L9%p-622-20. | Biooulsipsunj@Ahenpo ledioutd Asng o A A zoveezL YBiH uoiun eunuo4
(6666-666
-666 Jew.ioy)
laquinN
auoydaja (zAx@oqe s)sixgy
1oRjU0D 1BWIO}) SSaIpPY 8l jor3UOD aweN joejuo)d {1eyo ¢ Aaljod
JUBWBAIOAU| |lewg 1ae3u0d JUBWIBA|OAUY JUBWBA|OAU| 0SZ Xe) Juawwo) | syuswadinbay (4Y2 052 xe|) JUBWIBA|OAULY apoo
jejualed JUBWIBA|OAU] jRUBIRY lejualed jejuated jueldwo) JoN Aajjod syaap juswiwog Aoljod oN jejualed jooyog awep jooyss

sejoljod au Ji sulWIBlep 0} seoRorId PUB SBI0ljod JUBLBAIOAU! [BjuBIEd SYTT 8Y) MBIASI O} (U)g] || uoIoag Y Hed

Wd L1 €L02/0€E/S ‘01eq
weybuy |A18y) Aq paneg
payed ismeis

uoneoljddy pejepijosuon

LOVy-62.-20L

Bio-jouysipsynb@Asnpo

jedipuid

Aeng o

sjuspn}s AlojyesBiw Jo syuaied pue ‘safiiqesip yum syussed
‘Aousioyold ysiibug papwi ypm sjuated jo uopedioed Joy saiunpoddo pue Ayjigisseddy (p

sjus.ed Jo juswaajoaul o} Ayoeded jo Buiping (o
sjoedwod juased-jooyds (q

Aoljod sy Jo Juswdojensp ayy Ul sjusied Jo JuaWBAjoA; (B
‘Ino Auied oy sueeWw sy) sequosap Aoljod JuswaAjoAu; [ejuaied [9AS|-O0YIS Y UBd ‘| SIL BY L

sjuswaainbay

aoueldwo) Adij0d JUBWAA|OAU] [eJUBIRH |[OOYIS

(6666-666-666 yew.0})
Jaquinu suoyds|s} Joejuo)
(xAz'zAx®)oqe yeulioy)

SSaIppe |lews 10.juon

|} Joejuo)

SLUBU 1OBJUOD JUSWIBAJOAU| |BlUBled

uoljeWIoU| JOBIUCD JUSWIBAJOAU| [BJUSIR JOISI]

(sis)oBlRYD NOG WNWIXEIA)
"SPISE-}8S JUBWSA|OAUL [EJUBIEd JO BSN B} UO SUOISIDBP U) JUSLBAIOAUI Jualed aquosa(]

UONEDO||Y JUSWBA|OAU| Jusled

‘8L 11 uonosg Jo sjusweiinbal 8y} Jesw seonoeid pue
‘| 9L VIST w payioseds sjuswalinbay [e1eps) jeslu 0]

S9I01]10d JUSWAA|OAU] [ejudled Y Med ‘| RIL £1-2102

(0000000 01829 Z1) YBIH uoIUN BUNHOS
uoljednp3 jo Jusawiedaq eiuioyie)




California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Status: Certified

Fortuna Union High (12 62810 0000000)
Saved by: Cheryl Ingham
Date: 5/30/2013 1:53 PM

2012-13 Title Il, Part A Fiscal Year Expenditure Report, 12 Months

A report of year-to-date expenditures and encumbrances by activity.

CDE Program Contact:
Jackie Rose, Title Il Leadership, jrose@cde.ca.gov, 916-322-9503

2012-13 Title Il, Part A entitlement $32,012

Professional Development Expenditures

Professional development for teachers $27,812

Professional development for administrators

Subject matter project

Other professional development expenditures $3,100

Exams and Test Preparation Expenditures

Exam fees, reimbursement

Test preparation training and or materials

Other exam and test preparation expenditures

Recruitment, Training, and Retaining Expenditures

Recruitment activities

Hiring incentive and or relocation allotment

National Board Certification and or stipend

Verification process for special settings (VPSS)

University course work

Other recruitment training and retaining expenditures

Miscellaneous Expenditures

Class size reduction

Administrative and indirect costs $1,100

Other allowable expenditures or encumbrances

Total expenditures and encumbrances $32,012

General Comment

(Maximum 500 characters)

Report Date:6/20/2013 RO Page 3 of 5



| 0 | obed

€102/02/9 -81eq Hoday

0 0 0 coveeet yBiH uojun eunpo-
0 0 0 [AsixXra) (uonenuguod) ybiH ise3
0 0 0 8898010 Spoompay 8y} 4o Aepesy
Juno)
Jayoea | uononpay junogn
uno) 921§ sse|) papuny Jayoea| uononpay
loyoes) vy3s3 V Hed |1 31l v3Is3 921G sse|) [ejoL | 8po) jooyog aweN jooyos

€056-22¢-916 ‘AODE08pI@Ias0l! ‘diysiepesT || oL ‘osoy apoer
Joeju09 wetboid 3q9

‘921s sse|o
edonpai 0} slsyoes) pailenb Alybly sy pue yniosl oy SPUN} v Hed ‘|l eplL YIS 8sn 0] syy3] smojje AmevavaNco_ﬁmw{ tmn_.__m_:._.._‘oowwowo/\/\wwwwf.

Hoday uoyonpay azig sse|D [00Yog v Med ‘henIL €1-Z10Z

Wd Z1'Z €102/0¢€/S :91eq
weybu) |A18yD :Ag peaeg
payie) snejs

(0000000 01829 Z1) UBIH UoIUN euNuO4
uoneslddy pajepijosuon

uoyeonp3 jo Juswiedaq ejuloy e



Consolidated Application

Status: Certified
Saved by: Cheryl Ingham
Date: 6/17/2013 12:22 PM

2011-12 Title Il, Part A FY Expenditure Report, 24 Months

A report of year-to-date expenditures and encumbrances by activity.

California Department of Education
Fortuna Union High (12 62810 0000000)

CDE Program Contact:
Jackie Rose, Title Il Leadership, jrose@cde.ca.gov, 916-322-9503

2011-12 Title lI, Part A entitlement $32,208
Professional development $29,634
Exam and test preparation
Recruiting training and retaining
Class size reduction
Administrative and indirect costs $1,000
Other allowable expenditures or encumbrances $1,574
Total expenditures and encumbrances $32,208
General comment
(Maximum 500 characters)

Page 1 of 1

Report Date:6/20/2013 RO






Date:

Item:

Overview:

Recommendation:

Budget Considerations:

Funding Source:
Budgeted:
Amount:
Prepared by:

Reviewed by:

Board Agenda Backup

Item No: 10.3

13 August 2013

Report, Discussion and Possible Action to review and approve
Settlement and Mutual Release Agreement with Coastal Business

Systems, Inc.

This document is the settlement and mutual release agreement
for Ray Morgan (RMC), Coastal Business (CBS), and the District.
This settlement will finalize the complaint and case. The District’s
share of this agreement is the exact amount received from RMC
to buy-out the existing contract with CBS.

Staff and legal have reviewed the settlement and recommends
approval.

None

RMC Account
Yes
$35,233.77
Sarah Reback

Glen Senestraro



SETTLEMENT AND MUTUAL RELEASE AGREEMENT

This Settlement and Mutual Release Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into on
June, 2013, by and among COASTAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS, INC. (“Coastal™), on the one hand,
and RAY A. MORGAN COMPANY, INC. (“RMC”) and FORTUNA UNION HIGH SCHOOL
DISTRICT (*“FUHSD”) on the other hand (collectively “the Parties™).

RECITALS

A. WHEREAS, on June 8, 2012 Coastal filed in the Superior Court of the State
of California, County of Humboldt, case number DR 120411 against RMC asserting causes of action
for tortious interference with contractual relations and unfair business practices (the “Action”). In
the Action, Coastal generally alleges that it entered into written contracts with FUHSD for the lease
of copier machines and the provision of copier service and maintenance, Coastal alleges that RMC
interfered with the contracts and caused FUHSD to breach its contracts with Coastal.

B. WHEREAS, on or about July 31, 2012 RMC filed its answer in the Action
and generally denied all of the allegations contained in Coastal’s complaint.

C. WHEREAS, on May 23, 2013 the Parties, with the exception of FUHSD,
participated in a mediation with attorney Karin P. Beam in Santa Rosa, California and were able to
reach a settlement on the general terms described in exhibit “A” attached hereto. Pursuant to their
agreement, the Parties agreed to further sign and acknowledge a more formal settlement agreement
which they are doing through the terms of this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and performances sct forth,
the Parties agree that their claims and defenses, as more fully described herein, be settled and
compromised on the following terms and conditions:

1. Settlement Payment.

Al RMC, together with Travelers Insurance Compeny and FUHSD, shall pay
Coastal the total sum of $52,500.00 (Fifty Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars) (the “Settlement
Payment”) by check made payable to Coastal (tax identification number&8 097 3 °6.%et-from-theu'
wormsel) or as otherwise instructed. The Settlement Payment shall be delivered to Coastal care ofits
counsel, Mr. Andrew J. Stunich of the Perlman & Stunich LLP law firm located at 1036 Fifth Street,
Suite E, P.O. Box 1248, Eureka, California 95502-1248. The Settlement Payment shall be delivered
within 30 days following the mutual and full execution of this Agreement.

B. Coastal and FUHSD acknowledge and agree that any and all obligations that
may have been due to the other shall be fully satisfied by the Settlement Payment and the release
given by each of them in this Agreement. Coastal represents to FUHSD that it is the holder of any
rights under any agreements with FUHSD and is authorized to release FUHSD from any further
payment or other obligation contained in any said agreements-and has not sold, assigned, transferred,

58321-00033 2571069.1

Oy

U Uy



conveyed, or otherwise disposed of any claim or demand for payment under said contracts to any
third party including, without limitation, GreatAmerica Leasing Corporation.

2. Dismissal of the Action. Within 5 calendar days of the receipt of the Seftlement
Payment by Coastal as set forth in paragraph 1.A. above, Coastal shall instruct its counsel to dismiss
the Action with prejudice by executing and filing the Request for Dismissal with prejudice in the
form attached as Exhibit “B”,

3. Mutual General Release. Except for the obligations provided for in this Agreement
Coastal hereby releases, acquits, and forever discharges RMC and FUHSD and their respective
agents, officers, directors, trustees, representatives, attorneys, predecessors, successors, heirs,
executors, administrators, employees, employers, principals, partners, shareholders, board members,
parents, subsidiaries, and affiliates, and related companies of and from any and all claims, actions,
causes of action of any nature, whether asserted or not, and for all civil liabilities and obligations of
every kind and character it now has or in the future may have arising out of or related to the Action
any agreements between Coastal and FUHSD.

Except for the obligations provided for in this Agreement, RMC and FUHSD hereby release, acquit,
and forever discharge Coastal and its agents, officers, directors, trustees, representatives, attomeys,
predecessors, successors, heirs, executors, administrators, employees, employers, principals,
partners, shareholders, board members, parents, subsidiaries, and affiliates, and related companies of
and from any and all claims, actions, causes of action of any nature, whether asserted or not, and for
all civil liabilities and obligations of every kind and character they now have or in the future may
have arising out of or related to the Action or any agreements between Coastal and FUHSD.

The Parties waive the benefits of the provisions of Section 1542 of the Civil Code of the State of
California which reads as follows:

“A general release does not extend to claims which the creditor does
not know or suspect to exist in his or her favor at the time of
executing the release, which, if known by him or her must have
materially affected his or her settlement with the debtor.”

4, Advice of Counsel. Each party hereto understands and acknowledges the significance
and consequence of waiving Section 1542 of the California Civil Code and has discussed said waiver
with its/his/her atiorneys.

5. Warranty of Volitional Agreement. The Parties hereto warrant and represent that this
Agreement is freely and voluntarily executed by them after having been apprised of all of the

relevant information, The Parties further warrant and represent that they have not relied on any
inducements, promises or representations made by any party or its representative, or any other
person, except for those expressly set forth herein.

6. Warranty of Understanding, Each party warrants and represents that it/he/she has

read this Agreement (or had this Agreement read to it/him/her) and has had the terms used herein
and the consequences hereof explained to it/him/her by its/his/her attorneys. Each party expressly

58321-00033 2571069.1



understands that the other Parties admit no liability of any sort and have made no representations as
to any liabilities or obligations and have made no agreements.or promises to do or admit to do any

act or thing not set forth herein.

7. Warranty of Performance. Each party hereto agrees to promptly and as expeditiously
as possible carry out and execute its responsibilities under the terms of this Agreement and to
execute any and all documents which may be necessary from time to time in the future to implement

the terms of this Agreement.

8. Warranty of Right. Each party warrants that no other person or entity has, had or
claims to have had any interest in the claims, demands, causes of action, obligations, damages or
liabilities described herein; that they have not sold, assigned, transferred, conveyed, or otherwise
disposed of any claim, demand, cause of action, obligation, damage or liability covered herein.
Without limiting the foregoing Coastal specifically warrants that any and all claims, demands, causes
of action, obligations, damages and liabilities against FUHSD that GreatAmerica Leasing
Corporauon has, had, or claims to have had relating to or arising out of any agreements between
Coastal and FUHSD have been fully and finally satisfied or extinguished.

5. Binding Effect. Subject to the approval by the Board of Trustees of FUHSD, this
Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of all successors, assigns and heirs of the Parties.

10, Modification Must be in Writing, This Agreement may not be altered, amended or
modified, except by writing executed by duly authorized representatives of all Parties.

11.  Construction. Should any paragraph, clause or provision of this Agreement be
construed to be against public policy or determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to be void,
invalid or unenforceable, such construction and decision shall affect only those paragraphs, clauses
or provisions so construed or interpreted, and shall in no way affect the remaining paragraphs, clause
or provisions of this Agreement which shall remain in force,

12, Counterpart Signatures. The Agreement may be executed in two or more
countetparts, by facsimile, and with originals following by mail or express delivery.

13.  Entire Agreement. Except as expressly set forth herein, and supplemented by Exhibit
“A” hereto, this Agreement states the entire agreement between Coastal and the other Parties and

supersedes their prior agreements; negotiations or understandings.

14, GoverningIaw. This Agreement shall be construed and governed by the laws of the
State of California, without regards to its conflict of laws provisions, and any action brought
regarding this Agreement shall be brought in the superior court of Humboldt County.

15.  Attorneys’ Fees. Each Party shall be responsible for its own attorney’s fees incurred
in the Action. Inany action or proceeding between the Parties hereto concerning this Agreement, or
the rights and duties of any party in relation thereto, the party prevailing shall be entitled, in addition
to such other relief as may be granted, to recover from the losing party its attorneys’ fees and costsin
such action or proceeding, or any other separate action brought for that purpose.

58321-00033 2571069.1

g o



ul

Dated: Forre , 2013 COASTAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS, INC,
Its:  fres ¢ peruyr

Dated: June , 2013 FORTUNA UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
By:
Its:

Dated: June , 2013 RAY A. MORGAN COMPANY, INC.
By:
Its:

Approved as to form:

PERLMAN & STUNICH

By ﬁ/\ﬂgmi AN W

Andrew J, Stunich

Attorneys for Coastal Business

Systems, Inc.

SCHOOL AND COLLEGE LEGAL SERVICES
OF CALIFORNIA

i

Attorneys forF
School District

MceCORMICK, BARSTOW, SHEPPARD,
WAYTE & CARRUTH LLP

By
Timothy L. Thompson
Attorneys for Ray A. Morgan Company, Inc.

85832)-D0033 2571085.1



Arbitration
ano Mediation

Center

111 Sanea Rosa Avenue, Suite 202, Santa Rosa, California 95404

Fax 707 542-0215 Phone 707 525-9409 www.amcadrcom

STIPULATION FOR SETTLEMENT
[CCP § 664.6]

Re: Morgan Company v. Coastal Business Systems, Inc.
This case having come before Karin P. Beam at Santa Rosa,

California, and the parties having conferred, it 1is hereby

stipulated that this matter is deémed settled pursuant to the

following terms and conditions. All parties to this settlement

agreement intend this Stipulation For Settlement to be enforceable

and binding and they agreed to be bound by this document.

1. Rom Mergon @MM@M

to his x

—_— —
the total sum of _¢SL) .S'OO.QQ (ﬂi—"*\-«:—»f% ﬂc\aSch Fivk M&

in full settlement and compromise of this action and in release an

discharge of any and all claims and causes of action made in this
. action, and in release and discharge of any and all claims and
causes of action arising out of the events or incidents referred to

in the pleadings in this action.
2. Plaintiff(s) agree to accept said sum(s) in full

settlement and compromise of the action and agree that such payment

shall fully and forever discharge and release all claims and causes

EXHIBIT A”

B P



of action, whether now known or now unknown, which plaintiff (s)

has/have against any and all of the defendants in that action

arising out of the incident. Plaintiff (s) agrees to waive the

provisions of Civil Code Section 1542.

3. Plaintiff(s) further agree(s) to sign, acknowledge and

deliver to defendants a standard form of Release of all such ¢claims

and causes of action and to sign and deliver to defendants a

standard form of Dismissal with prejudice of the action.

4, Plaintiff(s) shall protect and indemnify the defendants

in said action (and his/her/their liability insurance carrier(s))

against any and all liens, subrogation claims and other rights that

may be asserted by any person against the amount paid in settlement

- of the action or against ‘any recovery by the plaintiff(s) in the

action.
5. Counsel for each of the parties to this agreement

represents that@/ she has fully explained to@/her client (s) the

legal effect of this agreement and of the Release and Dismissal

with prejudice provided for herein and that the settlement and

_ compromise stated herein is final and conclusive forthwith, and

each attorney represents that her client(s) has-freely

consented to and authorized this agreement.

6. Payment of the stated settlement amount shall be made by

Gk OM;VQ,O-Q, AO CBS‘" as soon as
i

each party will bear its

-.reasonably possible. Cwithinv 2

7. Unless otherwise stated herein,

own attorneys' fees and court costs.

8. All parties to this settlement agree to waive the

2

.;
LYY

A
’\KE\Q.
C’%Z

R rans

e



confidentiality of the mediation for purposes of confirming the

facts of this settlement.

9. Other terms and conditions:

CBS 'Fb\,f'%pr Mmeé’ —\-e [‘..n&o—uu aQQ 0-4 I"'ﬁ’ (‘Qdam,. Crw.'vv&\'
Yo Fecdume. Unmiom Scbof D 3Shicke am& i< %W}Z O\M«Q

‘94}3: OVMQ 'i‘uC,orpoﬁejﬁ [Sﬂ.&x_fr\

10. Any provisions of Evidence Code section 1152.5 not

withstanding, this agreement may be enforced by any party hereto by

a motion under Code of Civil Procedure section 664.6 or by any

other procedure permitted by law in the Superior Court of

‘tl‘vw- Lc:\ C\)(" County-

DATED: .S ,w’ 70 \3 ACCEPTED




B RN Doy

ooy i
i
PaN
O | g R
<!
y R L’
N
et 7
3
I O
§ 3
d ¥
,_A.VVJ ﬂ.v
0.',:1.:
m
, [N
4 -
)
o
3
N ulle
¥
3 Q 9
A
nmn A
< 2
1 -9
ﬂ\ . Q) W
teuioi PSpAI AU WSV WISV SOt St AN AP Satii B Noulk svlaidid S Pt syt ARG AR Yot SR Wb RSN eiupat




CIv-110

ATTORNEY OR PARTY WITHOUT ATTORNEY (Name, Stafe Bar number, 8nd address):
Andrew J, Stunich, #197698
PERLMAN & STUNICH LLP
1036 5" Street, Sulte E
Eureka, CA 95501
TELEPHONENO: (707) 442-2927 FAX NO. (Optional): (707) 443-2747
E-MAIL ADDRESS (Optlonal):
ATTORNEY FOR (Name): Ray A, Morgan Company, Inc.
SUPERIOR COURT QF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF Humboldt
sTReeT ADDRESS: 825 Fifth Street
MAILING ADDRESS:
ciryanNpzie cobe: Eureka, California 95501
BRANCH NAME:
PLAINTIFF/PETITIONER: Coastal Business Systems, Inc.

DEFENDANT/RESPONDENT: Ray A. Morgan Company, Inc.

FOR COURT USE ONLY

REQUEST FOR DISMISSAL casenumeer: DR 120411

A conformed copy will not be returned by the clerk unless a method of return is provided with the document.

This form may not be used for dismissal of a derivative action or a class actlon or of any party or cause of action Ina
class action. (Cal. Rules of Court, rules 3.760 and 3.770.) -

1. TO THE CLERK: Please dismiss this action as follows:
a. (1) X with prejudice  (2) [] Without prejudice

b. (1) [] Complaint 2 [ Petition
(3) [] Cross-complaint filed by (name}: on (date):
“) | Cross-complaint filed by {name): on (dale):

(5) B4 Entire action of all parties and all causes of action
(3] Other (specify):* all parties to bear their own fees and costs

2. (Complete in all cases except family law cases.)
Thecourt [Jdid [ did not waive court fees and costs fora party in this case. (This information may be oblalned from

the clerk. If court fees and costs were waived, the declaration on the back of this form must be completed).
Date: June , 2013

Andrew J. Stunich . b

(TYPE OR PRINT NAME OF ATTORNEY || PARTYWITHOUT ATTORNEY) (SIGNATURE)

‘Ifldlsmlss?I reecgig;éed is of specllﬁ;ez:s parl{es only &r spe:‘:jm%:! cﬁfx;s?ﬁ aof a&glon AOmey or party without attorney for: dont
only, or of § cross-compiainls only, so state and iden e paries, Tt 1 sponden
Cauaes of acllon. or cross.complaints 10 bo dlsmissed. P Plaintiff/Petitioner [ Defendant/Resp

[l Cross-Complalnant

TO THE CLERK: Consent to the above dismissal Is hereby given,**
Date:

(TYPEORPRINT NAMEOF || ATTORNEY [_] PARTYWITHOUT ATTORNEY) {SIGNATURE)
-t |? fcro:»:&corf:]:pls{gl -—uor ResFonse (Fam");* L!aw) ts(eeklng :fﬂr(r)nauvet Attorney or party without attornay for:
relief -~ Is on file, the atlomey far cross-complainant {respondent) mus o gn .
sign this consent if required by Code of Civil Procedure gectlun 581 (i) D Plaintiff/Petitloner [ Defendant/Respondent
or (- [l Cross—Complalnant
(To be completed by clerk)
4. [] Dismissal entered as requested on (dale):
6 [ ] Dismissal entered on {date): as to only (name):

6. [] Dismissal not entered as requested for the following reasons (specify):

7. a. [] Attomey or party without attomey notified on (daie):
b. [] Attorney or party without attomey not notifled. Filing party falled to provide

(1 a copy to be conformed ] means to return conformed copy

Date: Clerk, by , Deputy
Page{ of 2
Form Adopled for Mandalery Use Code of Civil Procodure, § 681 ot soq.;

Judtcial Councl of California
CIV-110 [Rev. Jan. 1, 2013)

ﬁig]fﬁlﬁslmg " Gov. Codo, § 5B837(cY; Cal. Rules of Cour, nule 31380
; 1 www.courls.ca.gov

Sietfenean e o

e S AL S e fn et s e e e -

I
I




[]. 1
updated: 8/5/2013

FORTUNA UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOND FUNDS TRACKING SPREADSHEET
Series A (2013)

Proceeds From Sale of Bond and Associated Closing Expenditures (Fund 21)

Item Amount Description
Bond Proceeds (2013) $3,500,000.00(Sale of series A
Underwriters' Discount -$68,512.50|Underwriter's Discount, fees (Edward Jones )
Debt Service Fund -$56,169.06|Transfer to Fund 51, 3/1/2013, TF-131921, 21-9400-0-0000-0000-8951-000-0000

Total Deposited

$3,375,318.44

Deposited in Fund 21, 2/28/2013, TF-131690, 21-9400-0-0000-0000-8951-000-0000

Cost of Issuance Account

-$154,011.84

3/1/2013, TF-131921, 21-9400-0-0000-9100-7434-000-0000

Issuance breakdown

-567,411.84

Isom Advisors, Financial Advisor Fee, reimbursable expenses

-5$25,000.00

Isom Advisors, Pre-Election Services Rendered

-549,850.00

Jones Hall, Bond Counsel and Disclosure Counsel fees & expenses

-$300.00

County of Humboldt, Paying Agent fee and reimbursable expenses

-$2,750.00

Royce Printing, Official Statement Printing

-58,700.00

Standard's & Poor's, Rating Agency Fee

Total Available Funds

$3,221,306.60

Expenditures in Building Fund (21)

Paid

Vendor Amount Date Warrant #| Invoice # PO # Site | Project Description
BCA Architects $27,332.56| 3/7/2013 | 322691 39714 130822 | 000| 0000 |Master Plan and associated expenses
BCA Architects $20,592.00| 3/14/2013| 323481 39819 130848 | 420| 0141 [East High Schematic Design, assoc expenses
BCA Architects $69,300.00| 3/14/2013| 323481 39820 130849 |410| 0000 |[FHS Schematic Design and assoc expenses
BCA Architects $5,000.00( 3/14/2013| 323481 39820 130849 | 410| 0000 |[FHS Fog City As-builts retainer
BCA Architects $5,181.69| 3/14/2013 | 323481 39820 130850 |410| 0000 |FHS Civil Engineering Fees (SHN/CLC/BCA)
BCA Architects $27,720.00| 4/4/2013 | 325627 39839 130849 |410| 0000 |FHS Schematic Design and assoc expenses
BCA Architects $690.66| 4/4/2013 325627 39839 130850 | 410| 0000 [FHS Civil Engineering Fees (SHN/CLC/BCA)
BCA Architects $5,148.00( 4/4/2013 | 325627 39838 130848 |420| 0141 |East High Schematic Design, assoc expenses
BCA Architects $6,987.75| 4/11/2013| 326004 39840 130849 |410| 0000 |FHS Fog City As-builts final payment
SHN Counsulting $18,000.00| 4/29/2013| 327592 79551 130961 |000| 0000 |Geotechnical Engineering Services
BCA Architects $2,535.00( 4/30/2013| 328729 39868 130847 |420| 0141 [East High Schematic Design, assoc expenses
BCA Architects $25,350.00( 4/30/2013| 328729 39868 130847 |420| 0141 |East High Schematic Design, assoc expenses
BCA Architects $1,704.30( 4/30/2013| 328729 39868 130848 |420| 0141 |East High Civil Engineering Fees
BCA Architects $2,520.00| 4/30/2013 | 328729 39869 130849 |410| 0000 [FHS Schematic Design and assoc expenses
BCA Architects $25,200.00{ 4/30/2013| 328729 39869 130849 |410| 0000 |[FHS Schematic Design and assoc expenses
BCA Architects $4,318.65( 4/30/2013| 328729 39869 130850 |410| 0000 [FHS Civil Engineering Fees (SHN/CLC/BCA)
BCA Architects $21,450.00| 6/20/2013 | 332981 39916 130848 | 420| 0141 |East High Schematic Design, assoc expenses
BCA Architects $4,677.30| 6/20/2013| 332981 39916 130847 |420| 0141 |East High Schematic Design, assoc expenses
BCA Architects $2,145.00| 6/20/2013| 332981 39916 130848 |420| 0141 |East High Civil Engineering Fees
BCA Architects $12,600.00| 6/20/2013| 332981 39917 130849 |410| 0000 |[FHS Schematic Design and assoc expenses
BCA Architects $1,332.11| 6/20/2013| 332981 39917 130850 |410| 0000 |FHS Civil Engineering Fees (SHN/CLC/BCA)
BCA Architects $1,260.00| 6/20/2013| 332981 39917 130849 |410| 0000 |[FHS Schematic Design and assoc expenses
SHN Counsulting $2,000.00{ 6/27/2013 | 333593 79725 130961 |410| 0000 |Geotechnical Engineering Services
SHN Counsulting $5,000.00{ 6/27/2013| 333593 79725 130962 |410| 0000 |Geotechnical Engineering Services
SHN Counsulting $15,000.00| 6/27/2013| 333593 79725 130962 | 410| 0000 |Geotechnical Engineering Services
BCA Architects $8,580.00| 7/17/2013| 334847 39944 130848 | 420| 0141 |East High Schematic Design, assoc expenses
BCA Architects $858.00| 7/17/2013| 334847 39944 130848 |420| 0141 |East High Schematic Design, assoc expenses
BCA Architects $2,157.15| 7/17/2013| 334847 39944 130847 | 420| 0141 |East High Civil Engineering Fees
BCA Architects $157,500.00| 7/17/2013 | 334847 39947 130849 | 410| 0000 |FHS Schematic Design and assoc expenses
BCA Architects $15,792.00| 7/17/2013 | 334847 39947 130849 |410| 0000 |[FHS Schematic Design and assoc expenses
BCA Architects $3,937.20( 7/17/2013| 334847 39947 130850 |410| 0000 |FHS Civil Engineering Fees (SHN/CLC/BCA)
SHN Counsulting $17,500.00| 7/31/2013| 335975 80221 140091 | 000| 0000 |Surveyor Services

Total Expenditures

Building Fund Balance| $2,701,937.23

$519,369.37




FORTUNA UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOND FUNDS TRACKING SPREADSHEET

updated: 8/5/2013

Series A (2013)
Code Site Project
0141 420 East High Building
0142 410 FHS Gyms
0143 410 FHS Athletic Complex
0144 410 FHS Theater
0000 000 Unspecified
Abbr Name Service
BCA Bunton Clifford Associates, Inc Architects/Project Manager
CDE California Department of Education
CLC Corinne Loskot Consulting Funding Consultant
DSA Division of the State Achitect State Approval
HPI High Performance Incentive State Funding Source
OPSC Office of Public School Construction
SHN SHN Consulting Engineers & Geologists Civil Engineering
Fund 21 Building Fund - District Fund for deposit of Bond proceeds and expenses of Bond Projects.
Fund 51 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund - County Controller Fund to redeem Bond.

Purchase Orders

Vendor Description 2012-2013| 2013-2014
BCA Architects Master Plans 130822
BCA Architects East High Engineering (SHN) 130847
BCA Architects East High Architect 130848
BCA Architects FHS Architect 130849
BCA Architects FHS Engineering (SHN) 130850
SHN Consulting Geotechnical Engineering 130961
SHN Consulting Surveyor Services 130962 140091




FORTUNA UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
State Adopted Budget

Changes in Revenues

2012-2013| 2013-2014 2013-2014 Difference
Revenue Resource | Allocation | Adopt Budget | State Budget | From 2012-13| From Adopt
Unrestricted 0000 $1,214,901 $1,262,547 $2,504,045 $1,289,144 51,241,498
Education Protect Account 1400 |S1,438,728 $1,048,738] $1,039,372 -$399,356 -$9,366
Supplemental Instruciton 0000 $36,593 $36,593 SO -$36,593 -$36,593
Community Day 0200 S51,768 $51,768 SO -$51,768 -$51,768
Admin Train 0201 $9,699 $9,699 SO -$9,699 -$9,699
Art/Music Blk Grant 0202 $19,437 519,437 SO -$19,437 -$19,437
CAHSEE 0203 $34,348 $34,348 S0 -$34,348 -534,348
CALSAFE 0204 $43,531 $43,531 SO -$43,531 -$43,531
Comm Based Eng 0206 S488 $488 SO -5488 -$488
_gf Suppl Counseling 0208 $75,305 $75,305 S0 -$75,305 -$75,305
X |Instr Materials 0212 $68,202 $68,202 SO -$68,202 -$68,202
%1 Staff Dev-Math/Read 0215 $5,010 $5,010 SO -$5,010 -$5,010
2 |Peer Assist & Review 0216 $5,148 $5,148 SO -$5,148 -$5,148
Prof Develop Blk Grant 0218 $47,825 $47,825 SO -$47,825 -$47,825
Pupil Retention 0219 $13,151 $13,151 SO -$13,151 -$13,151
Safety Block Grant 0220 $43,453 $43,453 SO -$43,453 -$43,453
School/Library Impr 0221 $790 $790 SO -$790 -$790
Deferred Maint 0230 $41,598 $41,598 SO -$41,598 -$41,598
Adult Education 0231 $132,248 $132,248 SO -$132,248 -$132,248
Class Size Reduction 1200 $66,875 $66,875 SO -$66,875 -$66,875
Economic Impact Aid 7090 $75,710 $75,710 SO -$75,710 -§75,710
Home to School Transportation 7230 $205,526 $205,526 SO -$205,526 -§205,526
$3,630,334 $3,287,990 $3,543,417 -$86,917 $255,427
Other State Revenues
Lottery - Unrestrict 1100 $138,925 $139,004 $141,246 $2,321 $2,242
Lottery - Restricted 6300 $34,700 $33,630 $33,630 -$1,070 SO
Special Education 6500 $273,975 $268,384 $271,439 -$2,536 $3,055
AG Incentive 7010 $16,050 $16,050 $16,050 S0 SO
Federal Revenues
Title | 3010 $200,732 $176,870 $176,870 -623,862 S0
IDEA (Federal Spec Ed) 3310 $159,162 $146,117 $146,117 -$13,045 SO
Perkins (AG) 3550 526,682 $26,682 526,682 o) S0
Title Il - Improving Teacher 4035 $31,894 $30,012 $30,123 -$1,771 $111
Title Il - LEP 4203 S4,545 $4,545 $4,545 S0 S0
WIA 5610 $96,240 $70,310 $70,310 -$25,930 S0







e ok
Hhgge YD

Current Applications:

Academy of the Redwoods- August, 2013
Board Report Submitted by Danielle Carmesin

13 |

Enrollment- 51

Feeder Schools- 16

Charter Schools/Private Schools- 11
Out of District- 24

Spring, 2013- Grade Point Averages (GPA):

—
2013-2014 New Students
60
50
40
30 1
20 1
10 A
0 - . T .
Enrollment Feeder Schools Charter Out of District
Schools/Private
Schools
—
2013-2014 Total Enroliment oth. 51
th
60 10th— 46
117-48
40 12" 34
20 . #Students Total: 179
0 = T T
9th 10th 11th 12th

15 percent of AR students earned a GPA of 4.0 or higher, 28 percent of students earned between a 3.5-3.99

GPA, 31 percent of the student body earned a 3.0 through a 3.49 GPA, and 15 percent of students earned

between a 2.5 and 2.99 GPA.

Students

# 4.0 or higher
#3.5-3.99
+3.49-3.0
#2.5-299




College Units Earned in 2012-2013:
» 39 AR graduates earned a collective 1,583.5 college units. Each graduate from AR earned on average
40.60 college units while attending high school!
e 48% of AR 2" Year students completed 6 or more college units this school year.

e 62% of AR 3™ year students completed 9 or more college units this school year.

+ 86%of AR4™ year students completed 11 or more college units this school year.

August, 12- Staff Duty Day

August, 13- School begins
August 15- Summer Bridge (Orientation of CTE courses offered at CR)

August 26- AR Family Meeting at 5:00-6:00 in SSC



| jo | sbed perIasay SIUBRY IV 0T ‘SeINseal SIAHINI AG £107 & (SHVININ) WeISAS Buniodey WeuwIssessy auljue) $ensesp aidyniy
s

UBiH UoIUN BUNYIO- 10) GZ6Y G 71 UOISIOA SHVINW AQ CLOZ/GL// U0 pajeald poday

SIUSPNIYG PELDIBW-UON

suy shenbue-ysybug
ozl {piLh (Zeld {cel) togl) {Gpl) f241) {ag) tol
£107 Z\oz LLoz 0L0E 600z 1002 §007 4007 o
404
F0L

o
&
[2A87 SOUBLHOLR {oBT U] SIUSPMS JO %

g
r0%
r0g
rO/
02

08
DiSBE MOPG 18- B siseg rMojeg 2158g WUBI0YCI [ pasuespy @
sioyore |y isyoee)
SPoOMPBY BUL jO AlBpETY  (OOUDS
YbiH uoiun sunpoy  joLgsiq [ sepein) jiy 1epeis
dnoJo) Buiodey

dnoio Buyssy

uonnqulsiq |9A97 8dUBWLIOLBd JBdA-I}INN 1S




9

jo | sbed

PBAIOSOY SIUDIM NIV D ‘Seinseapy ojdiini AQ £107 & (SHVININD WeISAS Bulliodey JUBWISSSSSY SUIUQ SINSesiy aidiniy
YBIH volur BUMIO 10} QZ6Y G 7L UOISIBA SHYININ AQ £LOZ/GL// o pajeald yodey

SIUSPNIS PILOIRW-UON
sonewsyie liv

(701} {BoL (gL g1 {ToL) orL) (o)

207 LT LLOZ OLaT 60T 2008 SO07 .

LD

04
F09 R
05 S
&
0r &5
o
roe 3
r0z o
5
0L 2
et
0 @
3
5
02 3
[ 3
08 &
3
oy —

ri%

g

SRS MOPG I8+ B 31589 MOEG oiseg WBI0UC [ pasuerDyY B
sieyoee |y deyoesl
SPOOMPBY BU} JO AWBpEdY  ljooyds
yBiH uojun BUNYOY  I0IISIQ f sopelo) |y rapels
dnei Buiodey ] dnoig Buyse

uonnquisiq [9A9T aduBWIONad JeaA-1}INN 1S




9 jo Z abed "peAIsaY SIYD IV 0T 'SaInsea BidiinAl AQ €107 G (SHYINI) WeisAs Buiodsy JUswssassy suluQ seinsesiy sidmniy

UbIH Lo BUNYOA 10} QZ6Y'Q 2L UOISIOA SHYININ AQ €£L0Z/0L// U0 pejeals today

SUSPNIS PILOJBW-UON
IR RJBUSD
(0) () (2! {0} in
£107 0z Loz 0102 BOOE

{0 (1) () s¥
1607 3007, 5007 PO

i

o
N
|9AB7] SoUBLLIONS  YDBT U] SIUSPMIS 40 Y%

0L
0

0L

07

-0¢

i

2iERE MoBg I B sseg moeg oseg O WBI0YCI [0 PAdURADY
sisyore [ ||y ieyoweay
SpoOMpPBY BU} Jo Alepedy  jooyds
yBiH uojun eunpiod  OMISIA sapeIn) |y 1apels
dnoio Bupiodsy dnois Bugsey

uonnquisig |sAs7 aduewloliad Jes\-1}INIA LSO




9 jo ¢ sbed ‘paniesay SIUBR Iy 0717 ‘Semseel sidiiniv AQ 107  (SHVININD weishs Buliodey UBWISSSSSY BUINQ $eunseely sy

UBIH UOIUM BUNYIOA 10} Q768 2L HOISIBA SHYINW AQ CLOZ/SL /. U0 pajeasd Joday

SIUIPMS PRYIIBW-UON
YA jooyos ybiH sanrwiuIng

{0 o) ) 0l forg {1} {1 (o) to

L0z LT 0Leg B00L ‘ GOE ( GO0Z FOGL as

02

05
Lo X
. 5
F0¢ a
0z B
@
0L 2
0
n =
oL W
-0Z b

g
o
-0y m
05 m
09 =
N 5D
0L 5

F0%

r0g

09

2EEG MOPg 124 B 158g | oEeg I WBI0YCI [ DARADY B
sieyoea ] |y usyoses)
SPOOMPBY BU} jo Aepray  ljooyos
yBi uoun BUNUOL  NJOMISIQ sapeID Iy 19peto
| dnoig Buiodey dnois Bujsel

uonnqu}siq |9Aa7] aduewIOMdd 1B A} NN 1SD




9 jo p sbed

paAlasay S[BR IV 0T ‘Sansea oidilinig AQ £107 & (SHVINN) WeisAs Buiodsy UBWSSassy sUuQ) sainseap odyini
UBiH uoIlun) BUNKOA 10} 9Z6Y' ) UOISIBA SHVININ AQ €L0Z/G1// U0 paleald Joday

SIUSPNIG PILPDIELI-UON

| elqabiy
{ez) {1z {28) oz {7d) (8¢} {ele} {o1) £s)] ey

£107 10z e 0L0¢ 6007 8007 1002 3007 G007 FOGE .

H03

04
,O@ %
=3
"0S ¢
Loy &
w
08 2
T owm
07 T
m
0t W
° 3

-.

0} w
F07 3
53
,,_H.M; uﬂm
o
0 -
4
05§

-09

-0

08

2IERZ MORG 12 slseg p oiseg WB104014 [ POIBADY
sieyoee | Iy ayoes)
SPoOMPBY B} JO Auepeay  jooyds
YbiH uoun BUNUO4  3OLYSIQ SepeID Iy epei

dnoug Buppodey

dnoig Buyse

uonnquisiqg |aAs7 aduew.lojiad Jes \-1}INIAI 1L SO




gjo G abed

‘poaIasay SIUBR [Iv "0 ‘Seinseay sidiinig AQ £10Z & (SHVINIAD weishs Buiodey JUBWSSassY sulju) SeInsesi aidni
UBIH uojun BURYLIO 10} QZEY'Q 7L UCISIBA SHVININ AG £102/9L7/ U0 pajeaid poday

SIUBPNIS PIYDIIBW-UON

Anawosn
{ip) iar {ze) (g {4} (B3 {zzs {zz7) (o {0}
£Lo7 ZL07 L0z 0oz 600 802 1002 Q007 5007 FOCE 08
H03
02

fen
Jea9™} souBLLIONUS d YIBT U SJUBPMS JO %

O
-0S
03
0L
DiEeE MOPE 1B B slseg mMoleg JEeg 0 B 134G B PAIBAPY
siayoee | |y ‘Jeyoesy
spoompay sul jo Auspedy  jooyss
YBi Uoun sunyoy JoMISIq sapeID) |y spetn
dnoio Buiodey

dnoig Bujse)

uonnqusiq |sAaT aduewloliad desd A-13INIAI 1. SO




9 jo g sbed paaesay SIUBIM IV 0771 ‘SeInsee SN AQ £107 & (SHYINID WeISAS Buliodsy] JUBWISSESSY BUIILQ SRNSES)Y aldyniy

YBIH BOIILT BUNYIO- 10} Q767 8 21 UOISIBA SHYIWIN AQ €L0Z/0L// UO pajeald poday

SJUBPNIS PIYIJRUW-UON

Il esqabyy
} (e (B ferg
0z BO0OC 8002 1607

Zy) iy
LLag 0y

-3
o
W
or §
0
F0e 2
-
0z 2
3
oL S
0 o
3
Ol 3
&
07 3
[ 3
08
L4
[s:3
oy =
5

DIERE MOPBG 12 B

dieg IO WD [ PEBADY 8

sieyoses| ||y lsyoes]
spoompey 8ul jo Awepedy  (jooyasg
UBiH uoun eunyod oIS SopeiD i 8peio

dnoio) Buiiodsy | _ dnoig Buse)

uonnquisiqg |sAa7 aduewldollad Jes A-1}INIAI LSO







2.5

Fortuna Union High School District 379 12w Street
Fortuna, CA 95540

Fortuna High School 7700, 5

August Board Report

1. With the resignation of Blaine Sigler, a search for a new Assistant Principal was
conducted. We interviewed multiple candidates and following the interviews have
offered the position to Luke Biesecker. Luke was a math teacher at Ferndale High
School.

2. Summer maintenance is underway and there are many projects that have taken place.

The siding on most of the wood shop has been removed and replaced, and the interior

floor has been stripped and sealed and re-finished. Our irrigation well collapsed and

started pumping gravel into all of the water lines. The well has been cleaned out and a

new more efficient pump installed. A&I roofing created and manufactured caps to cover

the leaking seams on the D building roof and they will be installed and tested by the end
of the month. We hired Court Sports Inc out of Portland Oregon to come in and put the
annual coat of finish on the gym floors. They applied 2 coats of finish on both gyms for
$1,500 less than our previous company did the work on one gym, and the floors look
great.

Summer school is completed and went smoothly with many students making up credits.

Moving the summer school dates back into the month of July worked out very well,

giving students and staff a little break before coming back and ensuring that all students

were enrolled in the correct classes.

4. Fortuna High Ag students will be heavily represented at the upcoming Humboldt County
Fair, and I encourage all of you to come out and see the students. The animals will be
shown and on display the first week of the fair this year instead of the traditional second
week.

[US]

“Fortuna High School is a supportive community of learners encouraging
excellence, practicing integrity, and preparing for the future.”






tA’ 0¢ .8 G¢ (74 salo09s Buissed |ejo|
€6 SL 88 19 0s uae] s)saj jejo
Aiysiwaysn
My olpnmig
L 17 L 6 9 L S 8 S S snndjed,
12 L [4 ol € €1 0T oI 14 S abenbue ysiueds
S 9T € Ll 9 T 4 8 € € g satsfud,
L 0¢ 4 el 0 €C T 9 0 9 dv Aio3siH sn
€T 144 9 Gl 6 81 0T 145 S 9T v¢ abenBue ysi|buz
9 ST 0] Ll €l 91 q [4) 8 ST V¥ ainjesayi ysibug
99U319G |BJUSWIUOIIAUT

passed _ uae) pessed _ uaMe) possed _ uedel pessed _ uede| passed _ uaNe|

5002 002 €002 2002 L1002

S ¥O ‘v ‘e 40 3AVYHO HLIM ONISSVd HIFINNN *? SLSIL dV ONIMVL SINIANLS 40 ¥IFINNN

%vL-
1422

€T
ve
6T
0¢
[44
91

S5002C

%EL+
eel

Ll
LE
€l
G¢
6l
¢c
002

%lC+
8Ll

0]
[44
€¢
8¢
8T
LT

€00¢

%EL
€6

0T
o€
1T
8

ST
€7

¢00¢

%EL-
[4°

0
6¢
0
LT
LT
67

L00¢

s|eyol

80UdI0g [ejuawiuodIAUg
My olpnig

sninojesn

obenbue ysiuedg

g so1sfyd

dv AiojsiH sn

v¢ abenbBue ysijbug
Vv aimjesay ysibuz

S3SUNOD dV NI A3TTOUNI SLINIANLS 40 ¥39INNN

| 8bed  £102-0002 - SLV.LS ININIOV1d AIONVAQY




S MO ‘P ‘¢ 40 IAVYO HLIM DNISSVd ¥IFINNN ? S1STL dV ONIMVL SINIANLS 40 ¥39NNN

%6-

SST

ST
[44
[4!
€T
0

0¢
o€
1317

oloc

%S9
¢l

9¢
8

14
[4
0

ve
8y
013

6002

Z @bed p,juoo

%9¢-
€0l

17

ST

0T

ve
9¢

800¢

€102-000¢ - SLV.1S INIINIOV1d AIONVAQVY

%L~
29l

i
ST
59
vl
14
ve
9¢

002

%EG+
vil

Ge

L

8l
8¢

14
6l
8¢

T4
9002

69 | WA 8¢ €6 €8 ww..hoom m:_mwma |ejol
6Vl 0sl ¥6 A4 €91 uaxe} sjsa) [eJoL
T T Asiwayo
6T €T L 8 9 01 6 1T 9 L MY oipnig
T 11 T L 9 ST 6 A 0T ST snjnoje),
L 1T 1T vT € 8 4 724 L 9z abenbue ysiuedg
0 0 0 0 0 01 S €1 T €1 g so1shud,
8 0t 6 24 17 8 v At 0T 6T dv A1ojsiH sn
At 6¢ LT 8Y 1T LT 4" v 41 LT v¢ abenbueT ysi|bug
4 ot qT €T 8 9z €T 24 ST €T V¥ ainjesay] ysibug
L 4" b 8¢ 0 0 8 8l (44 €¢ 92Ud}9G |eJUsWIUOIIAUT
passed uayel passed uaye| vomman__ usye] passed _ uaye] passed _ usye}
| oLoz | 6002 8002 1002 9002

S[ejol

90Us10G |BJUdWILUOIIAUT
My olpms

sninojesn

abenbue ysiuedg

g saishyd

dv AojsiH sn

v¢ abenBue ysi|bug
VP 21njesay ysybuz

S3SUNOI dV NI AITTOUNT SINIANLS 40 ¥IFNNN




S ¥O ‘v ‘¢ 40 3AVYD HLIM ONISSVd HIFNNN 8 S1S3AL dV ONIMYL SINIANLS 40 ¥IFWNN

¢ abed

P3U0D €102-000C - SLVLS LNIINIOV1d AIONVAQY

%S¢
Sec

ST
SS

8

617
[44

0

8¢
147
4%
€10t

%V C-
9T

1¢

0

[
ST

8

8T
6¢
Ly
9t
10¢

%L+
gLe

0¢
6l
¢l
6l
0¢
Ll
14
oy
ov
LL02C

66 99 €8 salo9s Huissed [ejoi

[4AY4 9Ll 1411 uae} s)s9} |eJOL
T € 0 € T 4 sonsiels,
S TT € T¢ 14 0¢ JUBWIUIBA0Y) dV
€ 8 S 8 8 4" Wy oipms
S 9T 9 ST € 81 sn|noje),
ST TC 9 3 L 6 abenbue ysiuedg
0 0 S 8T S LT ABojoig dv
8 LT 8 6¢ 11 Y4 dv AojsiH sn
8T 184 81 3% a4 St v¢ abenBueT ysibuz
6T ot ST 9z 11 6€ v{ ainjesay ysibuz
S¢ 174 0 0 L 6l 92Ud19G [eJUBWILOIIAUT

passed _ uaye] passed _ uayel pessed _ uaye]
€10¢ cLoc LL02Z

sjejol

JUBWULIBAOD) Y
99U319S |EJUBWUOIIAUT
Uy olpnis

sninajen

abenbBue ysiuedg
ABojoig dv

dv AojsiH sn

v¢ abenbue ysijbug
V¥ ainjesay] ysibuz

S3ASUNOD dV NI A3TT0UNT SINIANLS 40 ¥IGINNN




rasiialy 0 :paiepdn
utsny "y Aq paJedaud

S}B1S SJOUOH Ul P3J|0Jud d1aM AdY) pealsu| 'S1eIS dV Ul P3][0JUd 3,UsJam INg WEXS Y3 3003 SIUBPNIS QTOT JOMY - SI1ISIIRIS,
"95n02 AJ3SIWBYD dV 8yl Ul P3J|04uBd 3,Usem Ing ‘0TOZ-600Z Sulinp WEXa ay3 4003 JUapNIs - AISILBYD

"954N02 sN|NJje) dV @43 Ul P3J|0Jud 1,UdJaM ING TOOZ-666T SULIN WEXd 3y} 3003 SIUBPNIS -- SNjNJ|eD),

3S4N02 $ISAYd dV BY3 Ul P3J|04US 1,UBIIM ING ‘TO0Z-LE66T U92MIDG WEXD DY} 4003 SIUBPNIS -- SIISAU 4

yobed  pjuodgl0z-0002 - SLV.LS INIWIOV1d AIONVAQAVY

\



NUMBER OF AP STUDENTS BY RACE/ETHNICITY

AFRICAN-AMERICAN
AMERICAN INDIAN
ASIAN/PACIFIC ISLANDER
FILIPINO

HISPANIC

WHITE

OTHER

NUMBER OF AP STUDENTS BY RACE/ETHNICITY

AFRICAN-AMERICAN
AMERICAN INDIAN
ASIAN/PACIFIC ISLANDER
FILIPINO

HISPANIC

WHITE

OTHER

NUMBER OF AP STUDENTS BY RACE/ETHNICITY

AFRICAN-AMERICAN
AMERICAN INDIAN
ASIAN/PACIFIC ISLANDER
FILIPINO

HISPANIC

WHITE

OTHER

Prepared by K. Austin
Updated: 06/2013 ka

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
0 0 0 0 1
0 3 2 3 3
1 0 0 5 4
0 0 0 0 0

14 7 2 5 12
37 48 49 44 154
0 0 3 0 0
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
0 1 2 0 1
2 4 2 2 0
4 3 4 4 1
1 0 0 0 0
4 5 17 18 20
59 43 124 83 98
1 0 1 0 2
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
0 1
3 3
2 3
0 0
14 30
86 79
0 0






